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Independent Auditorts RePort

To the Members of Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private

Limited (,,the Company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 and the Statement

of profit and Loss for the year ended, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the

Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the

Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other

explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the Standalone Financial Statements")

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,

2013 (,.the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended, and accounting principles generally accepted in

India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3fi 2024, its Loss, its cash flows and the

changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial

Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the'Code of

Ethics, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements

that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufftcient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information other than the Financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the Ind AS financial

statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inco
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the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement

of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements
The Company's board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation ofthese Ind AS financial statements that

give a true and fair view ofthe financial position, financial performance and cash flows ofthe Company

in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting

standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance

of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

erTor.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and

using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or elror, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually

or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis ofthese Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
. Identi& and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,

whether due to fraud or enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

. Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3XD of the Act, we are
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financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness

of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a

going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in ogr auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem'

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements rcpresent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the

finun"iuf statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate

the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements'

We communicate with those charged with govemance Iegarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

intemal control that we identiff during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Govemment of India interms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act (here in after referred to

as the .,Order,') and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we

considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us. we give in

the,,Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the

extent applicable

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit'

@) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as appears from our examination of those books and the backup of the books of accounts

and other books and papers of the Company maintained in electronic mode has been maintained

located in India, on a daily basis. (Refer Note. 47 to gno
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(b) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including

foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing

or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
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Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, sec e

Financial Statements)

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other

comprehensive Income, the cash Flow Statement and statement of changes in Equity dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(@ In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2024

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,

2024 ftombeirrg appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

O With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
'- 

Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of

such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B"'

(g) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the company, managerial remuneration has not been paid /provided.

Accordingly,reportingundersectionlgT(16)oftheActisnotapplicable;and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed pending litigations and the impact on its financial position -

refer note 42 to the Standalone Financial Statements'

ii. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses'

fr. There were no amolrnts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund bY the ComPanY'

iv. (a) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any

other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(is),

including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

the company (,'Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. (Refer Note. 45(v) to the Standalone Financial

Statements)



on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. (Refer Note. 45(vi) to the Standalone Financial

Statements), and

(c) Based on the audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our notice that has

caused us to believe that the representations made by the Management under sub clause (a)

and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividends during the year and accordingly

reporting on the compliance with section 123 ofthe companies Act,2013 is not applicable

for the year under consideration.

vi Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, in respect of financial

year commencing on April 01,2023, has used an accounting software for maintaining its

books of account which has a feature ofrecording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same

has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.

Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail

feature being tampered with. (Refer Note. 47 to the Standalone Financial Statements)

For CNGSN and Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm No: 004915S/S200036

CNG
Partner
Membership No: 011205

Place: Chennai

Date:12.07.2024
UDN: 2401 1205BKANEP9959
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Refened to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our

report to the members of Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited of even date)

a) In respect ofthe Company's Property, Plant and Equipment:

(A) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of intangible assets.

b) The property, plant and equipment of the Company were physically verified by the

management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us

and as examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable

propedies (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease

agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial

statements are held in the name of the Company.

d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not

revalued its Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets during the year.

Accordingly, clause clause (i(d)) ofPara 3 of Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020

is not aPPlicable.

e) The company does not hold any Benami property under the Benami Transactions

(prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, clause

(i(e)) ofPara 3 of Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 is not applicable'

2. Inventories:

a) The inventories held by the company comprise of construction materials, land stock and

work in progress of Projects under development and construction. Physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and in our

opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate,

no discrepancies of 10% or more in the ag$egate for each class of inventory were noticed

on such verification.

b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore

rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current

assets at any point of time during the year. Accordingly, clause (ii)(b) of Para 3 of the

order is not applicable.

a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to
made loans in the natue of unsecured loans to companies and Limited

US, pany has
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The aggregate amount of transaction during the year and balance outstanding at the balance

sheet date with respect to loan to holding company, subsidiary companies and fellow
subsidiary companies is mentioned in the following table:

(rRs.

Million

b) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the investments

made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the

company's interest.

c) In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us in respect of loans and

advances in the nature of loans, the schedule repayment of principal and interest has not
been stipulated as the repayments are on demand.

d) In the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest, we
are unable to comment as to whether there is any amount which is overdue for more than 90

days.

e) In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, no loans or advance in the
nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended
or fresh loans have been granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same
pa(ies. Since the terms of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the
loans are repayable on demand, we are unable to comment on the same.

Loans
Advances in

nature of
loans

Guarantee

702.48

0.34

120

Aggregate amount granted/ provided
during the year

- Subsidiaries

- Holding company

- Associates

- Fellow subsidiaries

- Others

363.3 8

2791.96

1076.62

129.06

120

Balance outstanding as at balance

sheet date in respect of above cases

- Subsidiaries

- Holding company

- Associates/Joint Ventures

- Fellow subsidiaries

- Others
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{) In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, the company has granted loans
or advances in the nature of loans during the year either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment are as follow:

Particulars Amount
(In Millions)

Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans

- Agreement does not specify any terms or period ofrepayment

Percentage to total loans granted

Aggregate Amount granted to Promoters, Related pades
as defined in clause (76) of section 2 ofthe
Companies Act,2013

3268.99

4. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the

provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and

security made. Further, as the Company is engaged in the business of providing infra-structural

facilities, the provisions of Section 186 [except for sub-section 1] are not applicable to the

Company.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public

within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules

framed thereunder, and hence reporting under clause (v) ofthe order is not applicable.

6. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the rules

made by the Central Govemment for the maintenance ofcost records under section 148 of the Act,

and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and

maintained. However, we have not carried out a detailed examination of the same.

7. In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us, the

Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service

tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, cess and any other statutory

dues with the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed statutory dues outstanding
for more than six months, except the following:

Name of the Statue
Nature of
Dues

Amount
(Rs.in
Millions)

Period for
which the
amount
relates

Remarks, if any
Date of
Payment

Interest on
TDS

0.023 2023-24

& ASSO

(a-

ACC

3268.99

100%

Income tax act,
1961

Interest
Outstanding as

on 3l't March
2024
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Central Goods and
Services Tax Act,
20t7

GST-
Penalty
Interest

0.16 2023-24

Interest
Outstanding as

on 3l'1 March
2024

State Goods and
Services Tax Act,
2017

2023-24

Interest
Outstanding as

on 31't March
2024

GST-
Penalty
Interest

2022-23

Interest
Outstanding as

on 3 1't March
2024

State Goods and

Services Tax Act,
2017

GST-
Penalty
Interest

1.45 2022-23

Interest
Outstanding as

on 31't March
2024

b) As at 31't March 2024 accordirlg to the records ofthe Company, the following are the

particulars ofthe statutory dues which have not been deposited on account ofdispute:

Name of
the Statue

Nature of Dues
Forum Where the

Dispute is Pending

Period to
which the
amount
relates

Amount
(Rs. in Millions)

Income tax
Act, l96l

lncome Tax on

disallowance of
expenditure for
AY 15-16

Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals),

Chennai

AY 15-t6

Income tax
Act, 1961

Income Tax on

disallowance of
expenditure for
AY 16-17

Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals),

Chennai

AY 16-17

Income tax
Act, 196l

Income Tax on

disallowance of
expenditure for
AY 17-18

Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals),

Chennai

AY l7-18 63.62

Income tax

Act, 1961

Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals),

Chennai

AY 18-19 72.06
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GST-
Penalty
Interest

0.16

Central Goods and

Services Tax Act,
2017

1.45

0.58

2.22

Income Tax on

disallowance of
expenditure for
AY 18-19



CGST Act,
2017,

SGST Act,
2017

GST
GST AY 2018-19

1.78

CGST Act,
2017,

SGST Act,
2017,

IGST Act,
2017

GST

GST

AY 2017-22
60.61

8 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given- to us, there are no

t -r*,i*r not recorded in ihe books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as

ir;;; iln, the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 196l (43 of 1961)'

Accordingly, ilause 3(viii) ofthe Order is not applicable'

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us' the-' 
l"*p_it * not defauled in-the repayment of dues. to banks or olher borrowings or in

tt" iui*ir"n, of interest thereon to any lender during tI" f"*, The Inter C^orporate

;;;;;t, are repayable on demand and terms and conditions for payment of interest

A;;;;; d"" not been stipulated. According to the information and explanations given to

;;; ;;h loans and interest thereon have not been demanded for repayment during the

relevant financial Year'

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations giv€n to us' the
"' i"*p".i i, noi a..ta."a as-a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

other lender.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations. given to us, the term
'' i;fuirilJduring the y"ui *".. applied for the purpose for which they were availed'

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised- 
on shorlterm basis have not been utilized for long term purposes'

e)Inouropinion,thecompanyhasnottakenanyfundsfromanyentityorpersononaccount-' 
oioitot""t ihe obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly,

cfause tixGl) of para i of Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 is not applicable.

f) In our opinion, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
' se"*iti"r held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly,

clause (ix(f)) ofPara 3 of companies (Auditors Report) order 2020 is not applicable.

9

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
public offer
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(i_ncluding debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause(x)(a) of the Order is not

applicable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
' 

Company has not made any preferential allotment or private Rtacemgnl of shares or

"onrlrtibl" 
debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during the year.

Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x) (b) ofthe Order is not applicable'

11.

a) To the best of our knowledge and according,to the information and explanations given to

us, no fraud by the company or no material fraud on the company by any person has been

noticed or reported during the year. Accordingly, clause(xi)(a) of the order is not

applicable.

b) No report under subsection (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
' 

form ADT-4 as prescribed under the rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules,2014 with ihe central govemment, during the and up to the date .of this report.

eccoidingly, clause (xi(b)) oipara 3 of companies (Auditors Report) order 2020 is not

applicable.

c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to-' 
ur, no whistle-blower "o.fluintr 

have been received by the Company- during the year.

Accordingly, clause (xi(c)) of Para 3 of Companies (Auditors Report) order 2020 is not

applicable.

12. The company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause(xii) of the order are

not applicable to the ComPanY.

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with-- 
iir. ..f"t"a parties are in colmpliance with section.lTT and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the

Jetails havi been disclosed in the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards.

14.

a)Inouropinionandbasedonourexamination,thecompanyhasanintemalauditsystem
and is i[commensurate with the size and nature of its business'

b) The Intemal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period under audit was

considered'

15. In our opinion and according to the information _and 
explanations given to us, the company has

not ente;d into any oon - 
"ur'h 

t.untuctions with directors or persons connected with the Directors'

e"""iai"giy, clausi (xv) ofPara 3 of Companies (Auditors Report) order 2020 is not applicable'

16.

a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be. registered under section 45 IA of the-'' 
n"rr*. ^gurk 

of India ait, iqS+ and accordingly, the provisions of clause(xvi) (a) and (b)

ofthe Order are not aPPlicable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

is not atore lnvestment Company (CIC) and it does not have any other companies in the

Group as a CIC. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not

applicable to the ComPanY.

cr,EN&q,*
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c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defrned ations made



by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

d) Based on the information and explanation provided by the Management of the Company,
the Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however,

separately evaluated whether the information provided by the Management is accurate and

complete. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

17. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding

financial year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

18. There has been no resignation ofthe statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause(xviii) of
the Order is not apPlicable.

19. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios

(Also refer Note 44 to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial

statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our

examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which

causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when

they fall due within a period ofone year from the Balance Sheet date. We, however, state that this is

not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is

based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any

assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period ofone year from the Balance Sheet date will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20. The company is not mandatorily required to engage in CSR activities as per Section 135 of
Companies Act,2Ol3 and hence reporting under this clause (xx) of Para 3 of Companies (Auditors

Report) Order 2020 are not applicable'

21. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone

Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in

this report.

For CNGSN & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants
Firm No: 0491 5 S

C

P

Membership No: 11205

Udin: 2401 1205BKANEP9959
Place: Chennai

Date: 12.07.2024
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Annexure "8" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our

report to the members of Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Casa Grande Civil
Engineering Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2024, in conjunction with our audit of the

Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal f inancial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls

based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's ResponsibilitY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial

reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our

audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls and, both

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate intemal financial conuols over financial reporting with reference to

these Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects'

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal

financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and their

operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these

Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind

AS financial statements.
As
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Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting with Reference to these

Financial Statements
A Co-p,,,y,. intemal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial

statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting PrinciPles

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial

statements includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions olthe assets ofthe company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and

directors ofthe comPanY; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

use, or disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements'

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to

these Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference

to these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management

override of controls, material misstatements due to enor or fraud may occur and not be detected' Also'

projections of any evaluation ofthe intemal financial controls over financial reporting \Mith reference to

if,"r" Ina AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial

control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, adequate intemal financial controls over

frnancial^ reporting with ieference to these Ind AS financial statements and such intemal financial

controls ovir financial repo(ing with reference to these Ind AS financial statements were operating

effectively as at March 31, ,024, based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the

Guidance Noie on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India

For CNGSN and Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

irm No: 004915S/S2 6

NSS

Mern ip No: 011205

Partner
Place: Chennai

Date:12.07.2024
UDIN: 2401 I 205BKANEP9959
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Cass Grrndc Ciril Enginccring Private Limitcd
Balancc Sheet as at NIarch -i1.2024
(,4 .tDbu, s reiD\li k,t\ less oth.t\rn,rtuktl)

I'arliculArs Noles NIarch 3l 2t).1 March 3l 2[23

Non-aurrent assets

Property, plant and equipment

Invcstrnent properties

RighGof-use assets

Othcr Intangible assets

Finrncirl rssets
lnvesunmts

Other financial assets

Olher assets

Defened tax assets (net)

Currenl rssets

Finsncisl .ssets
Trade receivables

Cash and casb equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash

equivalenls

Investnenls
Loans

Other financial assets

Othcr curent assets

Cun t tax ass€t (neo

Totrl asssts

Equity .nd lisbilities
Equitv
Equiry share capital

Other equity
Tolrl cquity

Lizbililies
Non-rorrent lirbilities
Fin.ncirl li.bilities

Borrowings

Leasc liabilities

Otber fmancial liabilities

Provisions

Oder noo-current liabilities

236.26

5l.41
6.23

0.27

'71.32

51.41

1.t2

0.10

85.56

25.96

12t.89

3

4

5

6

7

9

l0
ll

12

0.10

87.86

25.M
155.53

I3
14

t5

7

8

9

t0
t6

404.48

I I t.54

75.14

354.53

t 05.10

4,361.01

641.63

39t.73
22.37

3.626.81

38.28

5.00

2.314.09

239.94

77.O7

r 2.610.49 6.820.82

13.t 75.t9

t7
l8

0.t 0

5.82

0.t0
1,242.15

t,23S,92 1.242,25

l9

20

21

22

1,E6E.59
'7.62

B.a4
I1.99

737.24

2.280.64

?.18

r4.40

27.98

3,830.20 2.619.28

CHENMI
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Casa Crandc Ciyil ]:nsinccriDg l,rivrtc Limitcd
Brlance Shcct ns al Nlarch.'11.202,1

t.llt at,totnt.t drc ihltioas. rt1l..\r othurlrc stutctl)

Par(icularr Noles Mrrch -11 2071 March 3l 2023
Current liabilitics
Finsncid li.bilitics

Borrowings
Leasc liabilitics
Tradc payablcs

Ducs to micro snrall and medium enlerprises

Ducs to others

Otherfinancial liabilities
Other cunent liabilities
Provisions

Liabilities for currmt lzx (nct)

I,937.31
o.43

524.52

0.30

| 88.97
462.39

27A.27

1.832.92

2.91

5.34

.1.295.65

s.94,1.9-l

___________llJt5q ____-_-7.t!]J_t

Total liabilirics

Total cquih rnd liabilities

Tl: accompanying notes form an integral part ofthe financial statements

As per our report ofeven date

N. Csn

lq
24

23

l3
20
22

21

l6

255.27

539.84
435.56

4.939.18

t.l7

For CNGSN & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountalls

Firm Registration Number : 049155

For and on beh.lfoflhe Borrd of Directors of
Casa Grrnde Civil Engin€ering Priv.le Limited

CIN : [I45200TN20l3PTC094 | 27

Rrghunathrn Sum.nih
Director
DIN:07640054

run IIN
Panner
Membership N 0l r 205

Director
DIN:0079355i

Place : Chennai

Date | 12.01 .2024
Place : Chennai

Date : 12.07.2024

Placc : Cheruai
Dare . 12.07.2024

CHENNAI
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Casa Crardc Civil trnrinccrins Prita(c Limird
Sl,temrtri of Profit and Lols for thc \ e!r cndrd llarch 31. 202{

lA utnou ts r? in M ions. ml6s oth.tvise 5

For lhc !earcnded For lheycsrended
llarch 3l z$21 Ita rch 3l :021

Eaminga pcr shrra

Brsic, corDpuLd on thc baib ofprofit for the yc.r (Id a)

Dilutcd. computcd on thc basis ofprofit for lhc y.ar (In {)

417 58
,10.57

r.659.04

t5.tl
t5
t6

1,614.1'l

Totrl comprehensirc income for the 1ear, net oftrr

924.96

2,356.12

1.096.24

1.537 .21

21

28

29

30

3l
32

33

34

i5

(2.907.48) ( 1,074.0r)

30.93

18.49

41.'13

28.87

52.53

29.60

22.44

21.68

(41.471Profit(lo$) b.fore trr
(l) Currenl lar
(2) Dcfcfr.d tax chargd(credir)
Ircomc tax expcorc

Prolir(loss) for thc yctr

Other comprchcnsive income
Olher comprehenriv€ income rot to b. reclassified lo prorit
or loss in subsequ.trl p.riods:
R.-measurcment gains/ (losses) on d€fin.d bencfil plans

Income tax efiect

O(her comprchensive income for the ) err, nel oftat

34

l4 (r1.66)
(33.66)

(rr.s2)
30.98

(56.25)
(25.211

(2.06)

o.52

1.48 (1.s4)

(6.-1-1) 17.21

(781.00)

(78r.00)

t,375.00

t,3?J.00

For CNGSN & A.rocl.td LLP
chanercd AcrountanE
Firm ReSistration Numba : M9l55

For.nd on behrlfof the Borrd of Directors of
Crs! Cr.nde Civil Engin.erlng Privrt. Limired
CN : U45200TN2013PTC094127

C. N. Grngrdrr.n
Panncr

Rrghunrthrn Sumrntb

Direator
DIN: 0790054

Director
DIN:00791551

As per our r@orl of even dale

Mcrnbcrship Numbcr : 0l 1205

MN

.a

Place

-9

o

CHENNAI

So$

:o

CHENNAi
6C0 c4',l

Place i Chcnnai

Datc : 12.07.2024

Place : Chennai

Dzl! : 12.07.2024

c,1

Chennai

t2.o7.2024

Revenuc from contracls with customers

Other income

Total incohe 458.15

Expenses

Cost of raw matcrials, componenls and stores consurned

Constsuclion activity expenses

(lncreascy dErcase in stock of flats, land slock and uork-in-
progess and E dd goods

Employcc benefi ts cxpcose

Financc cos6

Depr€ciation and amortization cxpense

O(her cxpcns6
Totrl crpcnses _______________g _1!!5.0e

______ __ l __ , ,

1.48



Crsa Grande Ciril fngineerirg Priut€ Limited
Staremcnt ofCrsh l'lorvs for thc t"e.r endcd Mrrch -11,2024
(,1I attounts arc i Millio .\. wless oher||ise stdtld)

Operrting activilies
Profit(loss) b€for€ (.r

For CNGSN & Ai.o.irtcr LLP

Chancrcd Accoutrlanls

Firm R€gistration Number : 049155

46.It:
0.89
1.48

0.65
(445.64)

(0.20)
(0.20)

l.l7
464.75

2t.55
0.89

(2.06)
't.31

(2E5.23\

(41.17) r5t)

,ldjustnents to re@rcile prulit h.lorc ta.r to net cesh Jlows:
Depreciation and amodsation cxpenses

Depreciation and amonisation .xpenses ofROU
Ad.justtnent for other comprehensive incomd(expense)
Provision for Gratuity and Compensaled lcavc

Finance income

Dividend income
Fair valuc gain on financial instrumenls at fat valuc rough profit and loss

Interest on l€ase liabililies
Financc costs

Working capitol olj ustu e ats:
( Increase)/derrease in tmde receivables

(lncreas.)/d6rers. in invcntory
(lncrease)/decrease in other financial asscb

(lncrcasc)/dccrease in oiher current asscts

lncreasd(decreasc) in trade payablcs

lncrcrse(decrease) in other fi nancial liability
Increase(decrease) in other currcnt liability
Crsh gcnerrtcd from op.rrtlDg rctMtlcs
Incom. lrx GaidYrcfunded
Nct crrh llows fron/(uscd ln) operrdng .ctivitie.

lnvcstlBg ictivities
Purchasc of prop€rty, planl and cquipmcnt

Purchasc of financial instruments

Loa[ givm to related parties

Movemcnt in bank dcposits (mairity of morc lhan 3 modhs)
Interest received (finance hcomc)
N.t crsh llows frony'(used h) lnvasdDg ictivities

Fillrncing rctivities
Repaymeot of lease liabilities

Inlerest psid

Proceqis from long tcrm bormwinSs
Repa),rnent oflong tenn bo owings
Procccdv(rcpaFcn!) from sho( tcrm bonowings

Nct carh flolvs fron(ui€d ln) fiE.rcilrg activiti.l
Ncl incrcasc in cash and cash cquivalents

Net foreign €xchangc differencc

Cash ard ca$ €quivaleo6 at the bcginning of lhe year

Crsh .nd cash cquivrlcntr rt ycrr.nd

As pcf our rcporl of cvcn darc

(49.95)
(r,969.66)

(4.07)
(3t3.74)
143.t5
(35.85)

3,897.34

t.2t
299.85

418.60
(1,155.62)

81.73
(62.75)

:26.81
125.M

I,049.35

656.84668.17

(2r 1.08)

5.20

(1,986.92)
(31.461

40.42

(r 8 77)

(5.00)
(r,05s.3 r)

(11.14)

274.6i
12.1t9.84)

(1.48)
(295.46\

461.28

t,357.51

(l.43)
(231.56)

2,228.39
(1,r60.25)

(594.83)

240.32

C.

For rltd on behdfofthe Borrd of Dircctors of
Crs. Grrnde Civil Engin.eriDg Prlvrte Linited
CIN I U45200TN2013PTC094127

105.r 0

I I1.54

10.13

r05.10

Arun MN
Dircctor
DIN: 00793551

Rrghunrthrn Sumrnth

DIN: 07640054

6.14

Iti6

14.91

ParEIer

Manboship Numb6 : 0l1205

o CHgNNAI
600 041

L\

CHENNAI

b

t

Place : Chennai

Date : 12.07.2024

Placc : Chcnnai

Dat. : \2.07.2024

Vt

Chennai

12.01.2024

M.rch 31,2024 Mrrch 31, 2023

696.0E 715.16

(27.' ) (58.32)

__,,____r!l2J9r

1.527.9t



Casa Crandc Civil Engineering Prirate Linrited
Statemeniof Ch!nscsin Equitl forthcte!rondcd Mrrch 31.2024
t..tll dtnou t\ ok ot Milli.,ts. u,less oltttttise stotdt

2. Equity sherc crpi(ell

Equity sh.rcs ofal0 €rcb issued. subscribed rnd fully D.id
As sl ADril0l. 2022
Issue of share capihl
As rt lr.rch 31. 2023

t0.000 0.ILI

t0.000 ____________0J!L

t0.000 0 t0
fquity shsrcs oftl0 crch issucd, subscribed rnd fullv Drid
As at Aprit 01.2023
Issue ofshare capital
As.l NIrrch 3l- 2024 _________J0,000_ 0.r 0

b. O(her €quity

Retained 'l otal

As rl April0l, 2022

Profit / (loss) for d'e pcriod

Oth6 comprchcnsive income

Total comprdrcnsivc inccinc (loss)

As rl Mrrch 31.2023

I,229.94
13.15

(1.54)

12.2t

1,229.94

r3.75

o.54)
12.21

As.l April0l,2023
Profit / (loss) for lhe pcriod

Olhcr comprctmsivc incnnc
Total comprchcnsive income (loss)

I,242.15
(7.81)

1.48

(6J3)

I,U2-lS
(7.81)

t.,lt
(6.33)

As ,t M.rch 31, 2024

As per our report of even da(a

For CNGSN & A.soci.tes LLP
Charrcrcd Accounlants

Firm Registration Number : (x9l55

For rDd on bchrlfoflh. Borrd ofDirector. of
C.sr Grrnde Civil Engitreering Privrtc l,imited
CIN : U45 200TN201 3I'IC09412 7

Mcmbcrship Numbcr : 0l 1205

Placc : Chamai
Dst | 12.01.2024

Place : Chennai

D^tc : 12.01.2024

Place : Chennai

Date :12.07.2024

R.ghunilhrI
Krishra
Dircctor
DIN:07&0054

Dircttor
DIN:00793551

g\riE .".,?

V3.

CHENNAi
6c0 041

CHENNAI
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Cr\r (;rande Civil Engincc nq h.ivrlc l,imited
Notes to financial statcmenls for thcrear cnded 3l NIarch 202.1

t.4llu ot trs orc rn llltllions- u llst oth!r\$c stttL\l)

l.Corporrte inforrnation
Casa Crande Civil Engineering Privale Limiled (the 'Company') * as incorf,oratd on I 2 D€cember, 20 I3 under the provisions of
lhc Companics Acl applicablc in India ( 'Acl'). Thc rcgisrcrcd ofiicc is locarcd al NPL Dcvi, No I I t. L.B.Road. Thiruvanmilrr,
Chennai 600041.

The Company is eflgaged primarily in the business ofreal estate constn ctions, development and orher related acrivities in lndia

fie llnancial stateficnts were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution ofthe directors on l2 ]luly,2l24

2.Il{rte rl rccounting policies

This note provides a list ofthe significanl accountinS poticies adopled in lhe preparalion ofihe financial statements. These policies
ha\e been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise staled.

2.1 B.sls of preprrrtion
In accordance with tbe Dotilication issued by the MCA, the Cornpany has adopted Indian Accounling Stadards (lnd AS) specified
under section 133 ofthe Act, read with thc Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutcs, 2015, as amended and presenrarion
requirements ofDivision II ofSchedule III to lhe Companies Act, 2013 (Ind AS compliant Schodule III).
The slandalone financial statcmen6 of Ge CompaDy arE pftparcd and prGcnled io accordance with Ind AS. The standalon€
financial staEfients have b€tn prepared oo thc historical cost basis, exc€pt for certain financial instruments which arc measurd at
fair valucs at thc cnd ofeach r@orting period, as explaincd in thc accounling policies below. Historical cost is genemlly based on
the fair value of thc consideration given in cxcha[ge for goods and scrvices.

2.2 Summan' of o(her significant accounling policirs

(e) Usc ofestimrtes

The pre?aration of financial statements in conformiry with Ind AS requires the managemenl to rnake judgmmls, estimates and
assumptions that affcct dre reported amounts ofrevenues, expenses, ass€ts and liabilities and the disclosure ofcontingent Iiabitities,
at the end ofthe rcporting p€riod. Although lhese estimales are based oD tbe managemenfs b€st knowledge ofcurrenl €ven6 and
actions. uncenainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in thc outcorhes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts ofassets or liabilities. Thc eflecl ofchaoge in an accounting eslimate is recognized prospectively.

(b) Current versus nor-ctrll€nt classificrtion
The Company presens asse6 and liabilities in lhe balance sheet based on curmt/ oon-cuireDl classification.

An assct is trcatcd as currmt whcn it is:

- Expected lo be realizcd or intended to be sold or consuned in nomal opcrating cycle
- Hcld primarily for the pupos€ of trading
- Expccted to be rcalized within twelve months aftcr the r€poning period, or
- Cash or cash cquivalcnt unlcss restrict.d from bcing cxchangcd or used to settle a lisbility for at least twelvc months aftcr the

reporrinS pcriod

All oth6 asses arc classified as non-currant.

A liability is curent wheo:
- It is o(pected to be scttled in lormal opcrating cycle
- lt is hcld primarily for the purpose oftrading
- It is duc to be settlcd within twclvc months aflcr lhe r@orting pcriod, or
- There is no unconditional right !o defer the settlement ofthe liability for at le3st twelve months after th. reporting period

AII othcr liabilirics are classified as non-current.

The opcra(ing cyclc is the timc bctween the acquisition of ass€ts for processing and thcir realisation in cash and cash equivalmts-
The opcrating cyclc of thc Companys re4l cstate opcaations varics from projcrt to projcct dcpending on the size of the projcct, tle
of dcvelopmcnt, projaat complcxities and rclated approvals. Accordingly, proj€ct relatcd assets and liabilities arc classified into
currenl and non-cuncnt based on the op€ratinB rycle of the projcct. AII other assets add liabilities have be€n clasrified into currcnt
and noncurent based on a period oftwelve months.

Deferred ta\ asset liabilities arc classificd as non-currcnt ass€tv liabilities.

CHENMI
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Casa Grandc Civil fngineering Privrlc Limiled
Notes to financial statements lor lhe Jcar cndcd 3l Nlrrch 2024

lAll dt ou lt ak iD lvi io s. unlcss oth?rrls( rktn\l)

(c) Prop€rty, pl.nt .rd equipment
All properry, plan( and equipmenr excepl freehold land are stared at historical cost less accumulated dcprecialion. The cosl

compriscs purchasc price, import durics. non-rcfundable laxes, borrowing cosls if capilalizalion critcria arc mct and directly
atinbutable cost ofbringing the ass€t to its Borking cond'tion for the intended use Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in

arrivrng at the purchas€ price.

Each pan of an item of prop€rty, plaht and equipmml with a cost that is significant in relation to lhe total cost of the item is

depreciated separarely. This applics mainly to componen6 for machinery. When significant parls of plant and equiprnent are

required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depr€ciates them separalely based on lheir sp€cific usefirl lives. Likewise, when a

major inspection is pcrformed, its cost is rccogniz€d in the carrying amount of fie plant and Equipmen( as a replacement if the

recognition cntfiia ar€ satislied. All otherrepair and mainteflance costs are recognizd in profit or loss as incurred.

Subscquent expcnditure rclated to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it increases (he future

bcnefirs from irs previously assessed standard of pcrforrnance. All other expmses on existing property, plant and equiprnenl,

including day-to-day repair and maintmancc expmditure and cost ofreplacing pans, are charged to lhe slatemml ofprofit and loss

for thc pcriod during which such expenses are incuntd.
Borro\ying cosls dircctly attributable to acquisilion of prope(y, plant and cquipmcnt which lake substanlial period of time to gel

rcady for ils intcrdcd usc arc also includcd to lhc cxtcnt thcy relate to lhe pcriod lill such asse6 are ready to be put to use.

Advanc6 paid to$'ards the acquisition of propcrty, planr and equipmenl outstanding al each balance sheet date is classified as

capital advances under other non-currcnt asscls.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognizcd is de-recognized upon disposal or when no

futurc eaonomic bcncfits arE expected from its usc or disposal. Aoy gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculaled as

the differcncc bctw€fi the net disposal procecds and the carrfng arnount ofthc assct) is includ€d in the incomc statemcn( when the

Property, plant and equipment is de-rEcognizcd.

Expcnditurc directly relaong to construction activity is capitalised. Indirecl axpenditure incurred during construction penod is

capitaliscd to thc cxtent Lo which lhe cxpeoditure is indirectly related !o consEuction or is incidenlal thcrclo. Other indirect

expenditurc (includi[g borrowiDg costs) incurrcd during $e constsuction pcriod which is not rclated to thc consttuction activity

nor is incidental thcreto is charged to the slatcmmt of profit and loss.

Costs of assets not ready for use at the balance shett date are disclosed und6 capilal work- in- progress.

(d) Deprcci.tion on property, plsna and equipment.

Depreciation is calculatcd on written do$,n valuc mcthod using the following uscful livcs cstimated by the manaScmcnl, which are

equal to those prescribed und6 Schedule ll to the Cornpa.ies Ac! 20 I 3, cxccpt certain categories of asscts whose useful life is

estimated by lhc irlanagernent based on planncd usagc ard techniaal evaluation thereon:

Assets Useful life
Buildings 60
Temporary Strucrures l
Fumiturc & Fitlings l0
PEnt&Machinery-Civil l2-15
Ollice Equipment 5

8- 10

Compulers 3

Scrvcrs and n*work cguipment

Lcaschold improvctncnts are arnortiscd over the rsnaioing poiod of leasc or 6cir cstimat.d useful life (10 ycan), whichevs is

shoner.

The residual valu6, us€fuI livcs and mclhods of depreciation of property, plant and equipmcDt and invcst nent propcrty are

revicwcd et cach fioancial yea, €nd and adjusted proslectivcly, ifappropriatc.
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Casa Grandc Civil Engineering l'rivalt Limiled
Notrs to fin.ncial strlements lbr the ycar cnded 3l Mrrch 202.1

/.411 nDrcunts orc n lllillions, u k.\r otlnlltt\e statcl)

(e) Intrngible rssels
Intangible assets acquired separately are measurd on initial re.oSnition at cost. Following initial retognitioo, intangible asse6 arc

carried at cost less accumulaled amonization and accumulated impairrncn( losses. ifany.

lnlangible asse6 cornprising of computer softwarE arc amonized using written down value method over a p€riod of three years,

which is estimated by lhc management rc be lheuseful lifeofthe asset.

The residual valucs, useful lives and methods of arnortization of intangible asscts arE rcviewed al each financial year end and

adjusted prospectivcly, if appropriatc-

Gams or loss€s adsing from de-recognition of an inlaogibl. asset are measured as lhe dilI€rcace betrveen the net disposal proceeds

and the carrying amount ofthe asset and are recognized in fie statement ofprofit and loss when asset is derecognized.

(0 Investmenr property

The Prop€rty that is held for long term rental yield or for capital apprecialion or both, and that is not occupied by the Company is

classified as an Invcslrnent Propeny. Investment prop€rties arc measured initially al cosl including transaction costs. Subsequmt lo
initial recognition, investmenl properties are stated at cost lcss .ccumulaled deprecialion and accumulared impairment loss, ifany.

The cost includes th. cost of rcplacing parts and bonowing cosls for long-term consEuction projects ifthe recognition criteria arc

met. When significant parls of lhe investment property a.e rcquired to be replaced at intcrvals, the Company depreciates them

scparatcly based on their sperific usefirl lives. All ofier repair and maintenaDcc cosb are rccoSnized in profit or loss as incurred-

Expcnditur. directly rclating to construction activity is capilalised. Indirect expcndituc incuned during construclion period is

capitalised to th. cxtent to li,hich the expenditure is indirectly related to constnrction or is incidenlal (herelo. Othcr indirect

expenditure (inchding bonowing costs) incurred during thc consfuction period which is not related to the conslruction activity

nor is incidmtal thercto is charged to the statanent ofprofil and loss.

Invesmmt properties are de-recognized when the entity lransfers confol of the same to the buyer. Funher the enlify also

dqecognises investment prop€rties when they arc permanantly withdrawn fiom use and no futur€ economic bmefit is expected

ftom their disposal. The dilfercncc belween the net disposal proceeds aod the carryitrg arnourlt of tbe ass€t is recogDized in profil or

loss in the period ofde-recognition.

Rcclassification fiom /to invcstmmt property Transfrrs to (or from) invesErcnt property arc rnade only u,hm there is a change in

usc. Transfers berll,em invesEnent property, owncr-occupicd property and inventories do not change the catrying iunount of thc

propefty transfcrfed and they do not changc lhe cost ofthat ptop€tty for mcasurement or disclosure purposcs.

(g) lmp.irment

A. Financirl rssets

Thc Company asscssG at cach Cate of balance she.t wheths a financial asset or a Colpany of financial assels is impaircd. lDd AS

109 requiras exp€ctcd crEdit losses to bc measur€d through a loss allowance. Thc Cornpany r.cogDizes lifetime expectcd losses for

all contract ass€ts and / or all tradc reccivables lhat do 
'lot 

constituie a financing lransaction. For all olher financial asscts, cxpected

credit losses are nreasurcd at an amount cqual to thc l2-rnonth cxpectcd cr€dit losscs or at a, smount cqual to thc life timc cxpected

credit losscs ifthe c.cdit.isk on the Iinancial asset has increased significantly since initial rccognition

B. No[-linrtrclal lrs.ts
The Company asr.6sls at each rcpodng d.tc whe(her there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists,

or \rhen atulual impairment teshng for an asset is rcquire4 thc Company cstirnates tha ass€t's recoverable arrount- An assct's

recoverablc aloount is tI€ higher of an asset's or cash-tcrarating unit's (CGU) Da selling pric€ aDd ils value in use. Thc

rccovcrablc aniount is determined for an individual asscl, unlcss thc asset do€s not Spneratr cash inflows lhat are largely

indcp€ndcnt of lhosc frDm oth6 asse6 or Company's of asscts- lvhere dre carrying arrrount of an asset or CGU cxcceds its

rccoverablc amo,|m! thc asset is considcrcd irnpaircd and is wdttefl down to ils rccoveiablc arnount. In 6ss6sing valuc in use, thc

astimated future cash flows are discountcd !o lhcir prcscnt valuc using a pr€-tax discount rate that reflects curent markct

arscssmmts of the 6mc \Bluc of moncy and the risks specific to lhe sssct. In determiling nct sclling Price. reamt rnatkct

transadions are takan into accoun! if available. If no such transactions can bc idcntificd, an appropriate valuation rnodcl is used.

Inpaimrcflt lo6s€s a!. rccognizcd in thc staternent of profit and lois. Aftcr impairment, d?tcciaton is provided on the reviscd

carrying amourl oftic asset over its rennining useful life.
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Crs,r Grande Civil Enginecring I,riv.tc Limited
Notes to financisl statem€nts for the yeirr cndcd 3l Msrch 2024
(All onunts ak in lhllio t, unk's: olpt\ti.. stok.l)

(h) Lcrses

The Company assesscs al contract inception whether a contraci is. or conrains. a lease. Thal is, if the conlract convcys the right to
conlrol the use ofan identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Where the Comprny is lesse!
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract involves
i. The use ofan identified asset,

ii. The rigbt to obtain substanlially all the economic benefits from use ofthe ideatified asset, and

iii. The right to direc( &e us€ oflhe id€ntificd asset.

Thc Company applies a singlc rccognition and mcaslrEmmt approach for all lcascs, exccpt for short-lcrm leases and lcas6 of low-
value assets. The Company rccognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use
the underlyinS assets-

A. Right-of-use .ssets

The Company rccognises right-of-us€ asscb at lhc conuncnccmcnt dale ofthe lease (i.c., the daie the underlying ass€t is available
for use). fught-of-usc assets arc measured at cost, less any accumulaled dcprcciation and impairmen! losscs, and adjusted for any
rcmeirsuement of lease liabilitics. The cost of right-of-usc assets includes the amount of lease liabilitics recognised, initial direct
cosls incuncd, and lease payrnenls rnadc at or before the comrnencement dat€ less any lcase inccntives rec€ived. Right-of-use assets

arE depreciated on a straight-linc basis over lhe short4r of$c lcase tcrm and lhe cslirnaled useful lives of the assels.

Ifownership of the leased assct transfers to thc Company al the end ofthc lease term or thc cost rcflects the exercise ofa purchas€

option, depreciation is calculatcd using lhe €stimated useful lifc of the asscl.

The nBhl-of-us€ ass€ts a.re also subject to ifipairrncDr.

B. Lerse lirbilitl€s
At thc commcnccment datc of thc leasc, thc Company recogniscs lease liabilitics measurcd at the prcscnt value of lcasc payments !o
be made over the lease term. Thc I€ase paymcrts includc fixed payments (inchding in substancc fixed payments) less any le{se
inceDtives receivable, uriable leas€ pq'ments that depcnd on an index or a rate, aod armun6 expected to be paid und6 residual
value guarantccs. The leasc palmeDts also include the o(crcisc price ofa purchase option rcasonably cerlain to be exercis€d by the

Company and payments of pcnalties for teminating thc lease, if the lease term reflects thc Company cxercising tfic option to

tcrminate. Variable leas€ payments tha! do not depmd on an index or a mte are recognised as expens€s (unless they arc incured to
produce inventorics) in thc period in which thc cvent or condition that triggers the payment occuls.

In calculating thc present value of lease paymcnts, the Company uses ils incrcmental borrowing rate at the lease comfimcenenl
date because the interest ratc implicit in the lcase is not rcadily determinable. Aftcr thc comrnencemot date, the amount of Iease

liabilities is incr€ascd ro reflcct thc accretion of interest and reduced for the lcrs€ pry'rncnrs rnade. In addition, the carrying amounl
of lcase liabilities is rerneasurcd if thcrc is a rnodification, a change in lhc lcas€ GnrL a change in the lcase paymcnts (e.g., changcs

to future payments resulting ftom a change in an index or rate used lo dcl€rmine such leasc paymans) or a change in the
assessment of an option to purchase dre underlying assd.

C. Short-term lcrr.a rnd laascs of low-valua asscts

Thc Company applics thc shon-Grm lease r.cogrition cxcmption to ils sho(-term leases i.c., those leascs that have a leas€ tenn of
I 2 months or less from lhe conunencement date and do not contain a purchase option. It also applies the lease of low-valuc assets

rcaognition excmption to laas6 lhat are considded to bc lorf, value. Leasa payments on short-tem l€as€s and leases oflov-valua
assels are recosDid as expeDse otr a straighl-line basis ov.r thc leas€ term.

Wbate the ComptDy ir tte lessor

Lcascs in which thc Company does not t'ansf6 substantially all the risks and rewards incidcntal to owngship of thc asset arc
chssificd as operatinS leas€s. Asse6 subjcct to opciating lcascs arc includcd under Invastment prop.rty.

Lcasc incorne fiom oprating lcasc is rccognized on a su-.i0(-line basis ovcr the t€rm ofthc relev3ll! Icase including leas€ income
on fair valuc of rcfundable tccudty de!,osi6, unless thc l.asc agrcemm! cxplicidy statcs lhat incrcasc is on account of inflation.
Cos6, including dcpt ciation, arc recognized as an expcnsc in the stat.mcnt of profit and loss. Initial direct costs inomed in
ncSotiating and arranging.n oparating leasc arc added to thc carrying arnount oflhe leasad asset and reognised ov.r the le3s€ term
on the samc basis as rmtal incornc.
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Crsa Grandc Civil Engineerirg l'rivstc Limi(ed
Notes to finsncial slarcmenrs for thc year cnded 3l ltl.rch 2024
(Alt a ,owts orc in thllions. untu.ss othen sc sk ed)

(i) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs consist ofinleresl and olher costs that an mtity incurs in conneclion wi$ rhe bonowing of funds.

Borrowing cosls directly attribuhble lo the acquisition. construc(ion ff production of an assct lhat neccssarily Ekes a substantial
period oflime to get ready for its intehded usc or sale arc capitalized/inventmised as pan of the cost of thc respeclive asset. All
olher bonowing costs are charged to statement ofprofit and loss.

The Company treats as pafl of gsncral bonowings any bonowing originally rmde to develop a qualirying asset when substantially
all of the activiiies ncccssary to preparc thar asscl for its intcnded use or sale arc complere.

0) lnvcntories
Direct cxpcnditure relatig to rcal 6!ale aclivity is invcntorised. Other cxpendirure (including borrowilg costs) during construction
period is inventorised (o the extent thc expendilure is direclly attrl_butable cost ofbringing thc asset to ils working condition for its
intended use. Othcr cxpcnditure (includinS borrowing costs) incuned during the consruction period which is no( directly
anribulable for bringing lhe asset to iti working condition for its intended usc is charged to $e statemmt ofprofit and loss. Direcl
and other €xpcndituE is detcrmincd based on spccific idenlification to the rtal 6tatc activity.

i. Work-in-progress: Rcprcseots cost incurcd in resp€ct ofuDsold area (including land) oflhe real estate developrnent projects or
cost incurred on projects where the rcvenuc is yet to be recognized. Work-in-progress is valued at lower ofcost and net realizble
value.

ii. Finished goods - Stock ofFlas: Valucd at lower of cost and net rcalizabl. value.
iii. Raw matdials, components and stores: Valued at lowcr of cost and n€t realizabl. value. Cost is determined based on FIFO
basis.

iv. Land stock: Valued at lower of cost and nct rcalizable value.

Net realizablc valuc is the cstifiatcd sclling price in lhc ordinary course of busincss, less cstioated cos6 of cofpletion aDd

cstimated costs neccssary to rnake thc sale.

(k) L.nd
Advances paid by lhe Company to the seller/ intermediary toward outriSht purchasc of land is recognized as land advance under
other assels during lie cou e of obtaiDiEg cle.r and rnarketable title, free from all cncumbranccs arld Fansfcr of legal title lo the
Company, whereupon il is transferred to land stock under invmtories/ capital work in progress.

Land/ devcloprnent rights reccivcd underjoint developmcn! arrangemmts ('JDA') is m€asured a( the fair valle ofthc estirnated

construction service rmdercd to the land owner and the samc is accounlcd on launch ofthe projecl. The amount ofnon-refundable
deposit paid by dre Company under JDA is recogrized as land advance under other assels and on the launch of the proj€ct, the non
rcfundablc amount is transferred as land cost to worl-in-progr6v capital work in progress. Funher, thc arnount of rcfundablc
deposit paid by rhc Company under JDA is recognized as dcposits undcr loans.

(l) Revenue recogrltlon
A. Reverue rccoglrldon
1 (i) Revenue from conlrrcts *ith customar.

Revenue from conEacts with customcrs is recognised when control ofthe goods or scrvices are transfored to the customcl at an

amount that reflects thc considcrstion to $/hich the Company expects to be entitlcd in exchrnge for those goods or services.

Rcvenuc is rBeasurcd basad oD (he transaction pricg whicb is lhe coDsid.ratio!, adjusted for discbulG aDd o(her credits, if atry, as

spccifid in thc contact with lhc custooer. Th. Company pre$n6 revcnuc from contracb with custohers nal of indirect laxes i[
its statement ofprofit and loss.

The Company considds lvhelhar lhere arE othcr promiscs in the conlract that aie scpanta pcrforrnance obligations !o which a
portion ofthc E:a$aclion price nccds to b€ allocatcd. In dctcnnining (hc transaction price, thc Company considcrs the effects of
variable consideration, the existence ofsignificant financing compone s, noncash consideration, and consideralion payablc to the
ctlstom€r, ifany.

Rcvenuc ftom rEal cstata developrnert of rcsidaltial unil is recogniscd at lbe point in rinrc, vhen the control of tha asset is
Earrsfqrcd to thc custorbd, which Sroer-ally coincides wilh ts nsfer ofpbysical possassion of thc residmtial unii to the custoBltr
i.c.., hardov6/ dc€mcd handovd ofthe residcntial units. Dccrhed handover ofthe residential units is considered upon inlimation to
thc customcrs about r.ccipt of occupaocy ceflificatc and reccipt of substantial sslc considdation.

CHENNAI

u

o

s0



Casa Grandc Civil Enginccring Privatc Limited
Notes to finrnciNl statemcnrs for (he ycar €nded 3l Mrrch 2024
lA t ounts arc in tlillio s. unless othuli\e stat?d)

Revenue consists of sale of undivided sharc of land and construcred area to rhc customer, which havc bcen idenrified by rhe
Company as a single performancc obligarion, as thcy arc highly intcrrclatqv intcrdcpcndent.
The performance obligalion in rclation to real estate developmml is satisfied upon completion of project work and rransfer of
conlrol of the asset to the customer-

For contracts involvinS sale of real estale unit, lhe Company re€eives the consideration in accordance wilh lhe terms ofthe contract
in proponion of the percentage of complction of such real estate pmject and represents paymenls made by customers ro secure
perforrnancc obligalion of the Company under the contract enforceablc by cuslomers. Such considd-ation is received and utilised
for specific re3l estate projects in accordance \r'ith lhe requirernen6 of the Rcal Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016.
Consequently, lhe Company has concluded that such contracts with customers do not involve any Iinancing elem€trt since the same
arises for reasons explained above, which is oth€r than for provision offinancc to/from th€ customer.

Furlhcr, for projccts cx$uted lhrough joint development arrangements not being jointly controlled operations, u'herein the land
owncr/possessor provides land and thc Company undcrtakes to dcvclop propcflics on such land ard in lieu ofland owncr providing
land, the Company has agreed lo trarsfer certain percentage of constucled area or certain percentage of the revenue proceeds, the
rev€nu€ from the development and transfer of construclcd area,/ revenue shadng arnngemenl in exchange of such development
riShlv land is bciDg accounted on gross basis on launch of the projec!. Revauc is recogdsed ovcr tin€ using input method. on tbe
basis of the inputs to the satisfaction of a perfotmancc obligation relative to the total expectcd inpuls to thc satisfaction of thar
performance obli gation.

Thc revenuc is rnesur€d al lhe fair value of the land reccived, adjusted by ihe amount ofany cash or cash cquivalcnts transferred.
Wlen lhc fair vahe of lhe land reccivcd ca.no! be measurcd rlliably, thc Evcnuc is measurcd at the fair value of the estimated

consttuction scrvice rqrdcrcd lo thc land o$ncr, adjuslcd by lhc amount ofany cash or cash equivalmts transfcned- Thc fair valuc
so estimated is considercd as the cost of land in the computation ofperceitage of completion for the purpos€ of revenue recognition
as discussed above.

Racognition ofrcveru. from srle ofhnd rnd development dghtsi
Rcvenue fmm sale of land and development righb is recognised upon transfer of all significanl risks and rcwards of ownership of
such renl estatr/property, as per the tenns ofthe contracls entered into with buyers, which Scncrally coincides with the firming of
lhe sales contract agreements. Revenue fiom sale of land and developrncnt rights is only recognis€d when transfer of legal title to
the buyer is not a coDditioD precedeDt for Eatrsfer ofsigrificaot risk and rewarals of ownership to the buycr.

Recognition ofrevenue trom interior works and srlc of concrcte products rnd scrap:
Rcvenue is recognised when control of the Soods are transfen€d to the customer at an afirount tha! reflecls the consideration to
{,hich thc CompaDy expects to b€ entitlcd in excbange for $os€ goods. Revenue cxclud€s indirect taxes and is after deduclion of
any tradc discounts.

R€cognitlon of levcnue from mrintenanc€ and other servic€s:
Rcvenue in r6pcct of rnaintenance serviccs and oth€r services is r€coSnised on an accnral basis, in accordance with the terms ofthe
r6pectivc coDtract as aDd when the Compaay satisfi6 pcrformance obliSBtioos by delivcring lhc scrvic€s as per contr.ctual agreed

lcntrs.
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Ihcome from Property Development:
The Company has determined that lhe existing tenrs ofthe contract \rith customds do€s not meet rhe criteria lo recognisc revenue

over a period oftime. Revmue is recognized at point iD lime with respect to contracts for sale of residential and commercial units
as and when tho conkol is passed on to the customsrs which is linked to the application and receipt ofoccupancy certificate.



Sale ofMrtcrirls, Land rnd Dcvelopm€nt Rights:
Revenue is recogniTed at point in tim€ with respect lo contracts for sale ofMaterials. Land and Developm!'nt Rights as and when
the control is passed on to the customers.

.. (ii) Contrrct brl.ncss
Conlract ass€l is the right lo consideration in €rchanSc for goods or services transferrcd to (he customer. If rhe Company performs
by transferring goods or services to a cuslomer before the cuslomer pays considemtion or before pa)mmt is due, a conlract ass€t is
recognised for the camed consideration that is conditional.

Trade reccivable represenls the Company's right to an arnount ofconsideration that is unconditional (i.e.. only the passage of time
is required b€forc paynent of the consideratioh is duc)-

Contra.( liability is the obligalion lo transfer goods or scrvices to a customer for which the Company has ,eccived considemtion (or
an amount of consideration is due) from lhe cuslomcr. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfels goods or
services to the customer, a conEact liability is recognised when the pa),rn€nt is made or lhe payment is due (whichever is earlier).
ConEact liabilities are recognised as revenue when thc Company perfonns under tle coDtract.

.. (iii) Cost to obtrin ! contrrct
Thc Cornpany recognises as an asset dc increficntal costs of obtaining a contmct with a customs if the Company expccts to
recover thosc co6ts. The Company incurs cosls such as sales commission when it enters into a rew contract, which are direttly
related to winninS lhe contract. The asset recognised is arnortised on a systanatic basis that is consisteDt wilh the transfc to lhe
custom€r oftbe goods or scrvic€s to which the assat rclates.

b. l,e$a income
The Company's policy for recognition ofrevenue from operating leases is dGcribed in notc 2.2(h).

c. Shrr€ ln prolit/ loss of Limited Lirbility PrrtnGrshlps ("LLPS") rrd prrhershlp firm
Thc Company's share in profits/losses from LLPS aDd panncrship firm, where Lhe Company is a partner, is r€cognised as

income/loss in the stat€rnmt ofprotit and loss as and whcn thc right to rcccive its profiy' loss share is establishcd by thc Company
in accordancc wilh fie teffls ofcontmct betwcen thc Company and lhe partnership entity.

Crsa Gr.ndc Civil Engineering Private Limit€d
Notes to fin.nci.l strtements for the y€ar ended 3l Ilt.rch 2024
(All anounts orc in ltlittions. uDlcss othe,yise st.ttcd)

B. Other Incom.
r. lnterest lncome

Interest income, including income arising from othcr financial instruments measurcd at smodsed cost. is recogniscd using the

cffectire inlcrcsl ratc method.

b. Divld.nd lncom.
Revmue is Ecognised when thc Company's right to rEccivc dividcfld is csiablished, which is generauy when shatEholders approvc

thc dividerd.

(m) For.igr currafty tnnsl.tion
Functional and presentation curency :

Itcms inchdcd in the financial statanmls of thc Company are measured lsing the currency ofthe prirnary economic environment
in which thc Colpany operates ('thc functional cunmcy'). The linancial slatcments arr presented in Indian rupee (INR / a), which
is the Company's functional and prcsentation cunency.
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Casa Crande Civil Engineering Privatc l.imited
:{otes to finaocial statcments for thc \ ear cnded 31 Irarch 202.t
(All anowr arc in tli io s. unless oth.r\tra:ta

Foreign currency trrnsrctions rnd baknces

A. Initi.l recognition - Foreign currency lransactions are rccorded in rhe rcponing cunency. by applying ro rhe foreipB currency
amounl re excharge mre bcNeen the reponing currency and rhe foreign curency at rhe dare ofrhe transacrion.

B. Conversion _ Foreign currency monelary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at thc reporting datc. Non-
monetary iterns, which arc measurEd in lenns ofhislorical cosl dmominated in a foreign currency, are reported using rhe exchange
rat€ at lhe date ofthe tmnsaction. Non-monctary itens, which arc measured at fair value or other similar valuation dmominated in
a foreign cun€ncy, are translated using lhe exchange ratc at the date whcn such value was detcrmined_

C. Erchr[ga difTererces - The Company accounts for exchange diflerences arising on translariorv set ement of foreigr currmcy
rnonetary iterns as income oras expense in rhc period in which they arise.

(n) Retirement rnd other employee bcnefits
Rctiremctt bcnefits in the form of statc govcmcd Employec Provident Fund and Employe€ Slatc Insurance arc dcfined contriburion
schemes (collectively the 'Schemes'). The Company has no obligalion, other rhan the contribution payablc to the Schemes. The
Company recoglizes conEibutioD payable to lhe Schemes as expendirure, when an employee renders the related service. The
contribudon paid in cxcess ofamount due is recogdzed as an asset and the conribution due in excess ofanrcunl paid is recoglized
as a liability.

Gratuity, which is a defincd bmefit plan, is accrued bas€d on an indepcndcnt actuarial valuation, which is done bas€d on projecl
unir crcdit mclhod as al thc balarce shcct datc. The Company recognizcs thc nct obligation ofa defined bcncfit plan in is balancc
sheet as an ass€l or liability. Gains and losses through re-mcasuements of the nel defined bcnefit liability/ (asset) are recognized in
other comprchmsivc income. In accordance with Ind AS, re-measrement gains and losses on defined benefit plans recopized in
OCI are not to b€ subs.quctrdy reclassificd io stateireDt of profit and loss. As required und6I-Dd AS compliant Scbedule III, lhe
Cornpany recognizes re-mcasurctnort gains and losses on dcfincd bmefit plans (ncl of tax) to reiained camings.
The Company tr€ats accnmuldted le3ve expected to be calricd forward beyond twelvc mon$s, as tong-term cmploye€ bme6t for
measurement purpos€s. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for bascd on the actuarial valuation using the projected
unit credit method, made at the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains4osses are immediatcly takm to the statement ofprofil
ard loss. The CoEpany presents lhe accumulated leave liability as a current liability i, thc balaDcc sheet, sincc it does not havc an
unconditional right to defcr its settlemfil for twelve rnonths after the reponing date.

(o) Incomc a.xes
Income tax expeDse comprises curent tax expens€ and lhe nct challge in the dcferred tax ass€t or liability during the year-
Currml and defened tax are lccogDized in the statement ofprofit alld loss, exc@t whcu they relate to itcms that are recognized in
other comprchensivc incomc or directly in cquity, in which casc, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in otha
comprehensivc incornc or dirdtly in equity, rcspcctively.

A. Current income trx
Current income lax asscts and liabilities arc m@surcd at thc amount expccted to be recovered fiom or paid to the taxation
authoritics. The tax rat6 snd tax laws uscd to computc thc amoun! are thosc that are enactad or substantively enacted, at thc
r€portiog datc vh€re lbc Coryatry operatd alrd gctrerat6 (axablc income.
Currqll incomc lax rclrtinS to iterls rccognis€d outsidc profit or loss is rccognis€d oubidc profit or loss (eith6 in o$cr
comprrhcnsivc incomc or in Gquity). CurrEnt tar i!en6 arc rccognised in corrclation to the undcrlying trsnsaction eith6 in OCI or
directly in equity. MarEgrment periodically evaluatrs positions takcn in thc tax rctums with rcspect to situations in which
applicablc tax rcgulations 8re subject to interpretation and considcts whethe, it is probable lhat a taxation authority will accept an
uncetlain tax tr€atrncot The company shall rcflect the cffact of unceflainty for cach uncertain tax treatrne'lt by using either mo6t
likely mclhod or expccttd value method, depending on *hich mcthod pttdicB better resolution oftha treatrnmt.
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C!sa Crandc Civil Engineering hivate Limitcd
Notes to financirl strtements Ior the ye!r cnded 3l ltlarch 2024
lAll anounrs ax,u nhllio,ts. unlcst othen\se statcl)

B. Deferr€d lncomc trr
Deferred incomc tax is rerognized using the balance sh€et approach. dcferred tax is recognized on tcmpomry diffcrcnces at the
halancc shccl datc bctwccn thc lax bascs ofasscts and liabilitics and thcir carrying amounts for financial rcpodng purposcs, exccpt
when the deferred income lax arises from the initial r€cognirion of goodwill or an asser or liabiliry in a tmnsaclion lhat is not a

business combination and affects ncither accountinSnor laxable profit or loss at the time ofthe rransaction.
Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible l€mporary differmces, carry forward ofunused tax credits and unused
tax losses, to the extent lhat it is probable that laxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carry forward ofunused tax credils and unused tax losses can be utilized-

The carrying arnount of deferred income lax assets is revicred at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficicnl taxable profit \rill be available to allow all or pan of the deferred income tax asset to be udlized.

Defened income lax assets and liabilities are measured at the t&\ mtes fiat arc expected !o apply in the period when the asset is
realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rales (and tax laws) lhat have b€en enacted or substantively enacted at the balarce
shcct datc.

Defcrrcd tax relating to iterns recognised oulside profit or loss is recogniscd outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensivc
income or in equity) in correlation to the llnderlying tansaction eilher in OCI or in eq!ity.

Minirnum Ahcmatc Tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an ass€t only whan and to the extcnt t[ere is convhciDg cvidence thal thc
Company will pay normal tax during the sp€cified period. Such asset is rcviewed at cach Balance Shect date and thc carrying
amount of th€ MAT crEdit ssset is written do[,n to thc cxtcfll therc is no Ionger a convincing evidence to the effect tha! the
Company will pay normal tax during the sp€cified period. In the same $ray, Altemate Minimum Tax (AMT) is r€cogised for LLP.

(p) Provisions.nd coDtihg€rt lirbilities
A provision is re€ognized wha) the Company has a present obli9tion (le8al or constluctivc) as a rcsuh of past event. it is probable

that an outflow of rGourccs onbodying economic bencfits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can bc
nrade of the amount of the obliption. Ifthe effect of thc tirle valuc of money is rnaterial, provisions are discounted using a currmt
pre-(ax rate tha( reflecls, when appropriatc, lhc risks specific (o the liability. Wlen discounting is uscd, the increase in lhe provision
duc to lhe passagc oftime is rccognized as a financecost.

A contingmt liability is a possible obliSation that ariscs from past cvcns arld whosc existence will be confirmcd only by thc
occurence or non-occurencc ofone or rlore uncerlain future evmts not wholly within the control ofthe Cornpany or a present

obliSation that is not recognized because it is no! probable that an oudlow of resourc€s will be required to settle the obligation. A
contingenl liability also ariscs in exEemely rare cas€s wbcre lbere is a liability that camot be recognized becausc it camot bc
nEasured reliably. The Company does not recognize a continSent liability but discloses it in the financial statements, unless the
possibility ofan out{low of resources en$odying economic bencfits is rcmote

If the Corryaoy has a contracl that is onerous, thc prescnt obligation under lhe contract is rccognised aod measuled as a provision.

Howcv6, bcforc a s@aratc provision for an onaous confact is .stablishcd, the Company rccognises any inlpainnent lois lhat has

occurred on ssscls dcdicntcd !o that contract.

A continSent assct is a possiblc asset that ariscs from past cvcnts aod whosc sxistance will be confirmed only by the occunmce or
non-occurrcncc ofonc or more unccrtain fu$re s.r'ents not wholly wilhin thc contsol ofthc entity.

Contingqlt asseG arc neithg recognised nor discloscd cxcept whcn rcalisation of incoiirc is virtually certain, rclatcd assct is

disclos€d.

(q) Flrrtrcl.l hstrurtrctrtt
A financial instrum.rt is aoy contract that gives rise to a financial ass€t ofone eotity and a financial liabiliry or equiry instrument

of anothd entity.
Inlti.l rccognltlon and mcasurcment
Finarcial asscts and liabilitics src ioitially masurEd at fair value, trade rcceivabldeadc payablc that do Dot conlain a significaDt
financing component arc mcaswcd at transaction valu€ and invcstment in subsidiaries arc m€asured at costing accordance with Ind
AS 27 - separatc financial strtcricnt
Subaaquent DaraurcDcnt No[-dcrivativc financial iBtrumcnts

A. H[rrcirl rr..6 crrrLd at .mortiJcd aoil
A financial assat is subsequendy rn€asu€d at arnortisad co6t if it is held wilhin a business modcl whose objective is to hold the
assct in ordcr to collcct contractual cash flows and thc contraclual teflns of the financi.l assct givc risa on specificd dales to cash
llo\rs that are solely palmeDb ofprincipal and inlerest on lhc priDcipal arnount oubtandin&
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Casr Grande Civil Engineering I'rivrtc Limited
Notcs (o financial s({rcmen(s for (lc year ended 3l MrIch 2024
/All dnn nts arc in Lltllio r. unlasr othlnrise stalkl)

B. Finrncirl assets rl fair v2lue through other comprehensive income
Financial asscts arc mcasurcd at fair valuc throueh olhcr comprchcnsivc incomc ifthcsc financial asscrs arc hcld within a busincss
whose objective is achieved by bolh collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contracrual tcnns ofthe
financial asset give rise on specified dates lo cash flows that are solely palm€nts ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

C. Fin.ncid rsseb rt frir vrlue throuBh profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value (hrough profil or loss unless it is measured at amortizcd cosl or at fair value through
olher comprehensive income on initial rocognition.

D, Debt instruments .t.mortized coal
A 'debt instrumcnC is measured at the arDonized cosl if botfi the following conditions are me(:

i. The assel is held within a business model whose ob.jcctive is to hold assets for collecling contractual cash flows, and
ii. Contracnral tenns oflhe asset give rise on specificd dates to cash flows that are solely paynmts ofprincipal and inrerest (SPPI)

on the principal amount outstanding.

Afler initial rneasuremcnt, such financial assets arc subscqucntly measured a! amodzcd cost using the effective intcrcst rate (EIR)
nrcthod. Amodzed cost is calculated by taking iolo account aDy discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs thal are an
inle8ral pan of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profi! or loss. The losses arising from
impairmenl are recognized in the profit or loss. This catcgory generally applies to lrade and other reccivables.

E. Inycstmellt in subsidirries, j oint ventures rnd r,socittes
Inv6tnent in subsidiaries, joint venrures and associaks arc carncd at cost. Impairment recognized, if any, is reduced from thc
carrying value-

F. D6.recognition of fi n.Dcirl.sset
The Compa[y derecoSnizes a finarcial asset whm lhe conEactual ri8hls to the cash flo\r's from the fmancial assct expire or it
tsansfcrs the frDancial asset and dre rransfer qualifies for de-recognition urder IDd AS 109.

G. Financirl liabilities
Initirl recognition .nd mersurcmcnt

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognidon, as financial liabilitics at fat value lhrough profit o, loss, loans and
borrowings, or as payables, as appropriata. Thc Company's financial liabilities include trad€ and other payables. loans and
borrowings including bank overdrafls. The subsequent measuremart offinancial liabilities depends on their classification, which is

describ€d below-

Subsequetrt mersuramart: Non-derivative fhancial instirmcrts

H, FiDrrcirl lirbllitlca tl frir vrlu€ thrcugh proflt or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value lhrouSh profit or loss include financial liabilitics hcld for rradinS and financial liabilities
d€signated upon initial recognition as at fair valuc through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as hald for trading if
lhcy arc incurred for lhe pwpose ofrepurchasing in thc ncar tefir
I. Fin.Dci.l lirbilitics rt rEortized cost

Financial liabilitics ale subsequently measur€d at amortizcd cost using the cffectivg interest ('EIR') method. Gains and losses are

tecognized in profit or loss when the liabilitics are doccoguized as wcll as through the EIR arnortization proc€ss. Amortized cost is
calculatcd by takinS into account any discount or prcmium oD acquisition and fees or costs that are an intcgral part of the EIR. The
EIR arnonization is included as finance cosls in thc ststcnEnt ofprofit and loss.

J. D€-r.cognldon of ,ln.nclal li.blllty

A financial liability is dcr€cognized when the obligation undcr thc liability is discharged or cancelled or expir€s. When an existing
financial liability is relaccd by anothcr from thc srnE land6 on substantially diffcrant terms, or the tcrrns ofan cxisting liability
atc subsuntially modificd, such an cxchange or modification is tsratcd as thc dcrcrognition of lhe original liability and thc
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Car:r Crandc Civil Enginccrirg Private I.imired
Notcs to finrncial strtements for (he ycar cndcd 3l Msrch 2024
lAll nru,lnts a,( in llillions. inlls.t othc tr,) stated)

K. Fair value mcasurement
Fair value is the price that would be receivcd !o sell an asser or paid (o transf€r a liability in an orderly lransaction between markel
participants at the me.surement date. The fair value measuremmt is bas€d on the presumption that thc rransaction to sell the asset
or lransfer the liability takes place either:
> In lhe principal marker for the asset or liabiliry. or
> In the absence ofa principal market, in the most advanlag.ous market for ihe assel or liabiliry
The principal or the most advantageous markct must be accessible by the Company.
Thc fair value of an asse( or a liabiliry is m€asured using the assumptions that rnarket participanls would use when pricing the assel
or liability, assurning that market participants act in their c.onomic best int6est.

A fa; value mcasurement ofa non-financial asset takcs into accounl a ma*ct participanas ability to gmerite economic bmefits by
using the assct in its highest and best use or by selling it to another rnarket participan( that would use the asset in its highesl and
b€st use.

Thc Company uses ralualion techniques that are appropriate in lhe circumstances and for which sullicient data are available lo
measure fair value, rnaximising the use of relcvant obs€.vablc inputs and minimising the use ofunobservable inpuls.

In detemining the fair value of its finaDcial instruments, the Company uscs following hicrarchy and assumptions that arc based on
rnarket conditions aDd risk existing at each reporti[g datc.

L. Frir vrlue hier.rchy:
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measued or disclosed in thc financial slatements are categorized wi(hin the fair
valuc hierarchy, dcscribed as follows, based on thc lowest levcl input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Lcvcl I - Quotcd (unadjusr.d) market priccs in active markets for identical assets or liabilitics
Lcvcl 2 - Valuation te€hniques for which the low€st lcvcl input that is significant to thc fair valu. measurement is directly or
indircctly obscrvablc
Lcvcl3 - Valualion lechniqles for which lhe lowcst l4cl inplt lhat is significa.tto the fair valuc mcasurcrnent is unobservablc

For assets ard liabilities tbat are recognized in tbe financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determin€s whedler
transfen have occured between lcvels in the hierarcby by rc-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
significant !o the fair value measursrnent as a whole) at thc end of each rcporting period.
For lhe purposc of fair vahe disclosurG, thc Conpany has detcrmined claslcs of asscts and liabilities on thc basis of lhe nature.
charactcristics and risk of the assel or liability and tle lcvel ofthe fair valuc hierarchy as explaincd abovc.

(r) Crsh dividend to equity holders of thc Comprny
The Conpany rccogniz€s a liability to rnakc cash distlibutions to €quity bolders of thc Company wh€n lhc distribution is
authorized and thc distribution is no longer at lhc discraion ofthe Company. Final dividends on sharEs arc r€cordcd as a liability
on the dalc of approval by the shareholdcrs and intcrim dividcnds arc rccordcd as a liability on thc dac of dcclaration by thc
Company's Boad of Directors.

(s) Errnings P.r Shrrc
Basic €amings pcr share are calculaEd by dividing the nct profit or loss for ihe p6iod attributable to equity shareholders by thc
wciShted average ntuuber of cquity sharcs ourstading dudng tte p€riod. Partly paid cquity shares are ts€ated as a fiaction of an
cquity sharc to thc cxtent that thcy arc entitled to participatc in divideflds relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting
period. The weighted avgage number of cquity shaEs outslanding during thc period is adjustcd for events such as bonus issue that
have changed thc nurnbcr of equity shar€s outstanding wi6out a corresponding change in r€sources.

For the purposc of calculating dilutcd eahings per shsrc, the nc! profir or loss for $c pcriod anribltablc to equiry shareholders and
thc waighted avctaSe numbcr of shares outstanding durin8 thc period are adjustcd for thc effects of all dilutive potcntial equity
sbar6.
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Cas:r Crrnde Civil Enginccring P vrtc Limilcd
Nol(s to finxncial slrtemrn(s for rhc \.crr cndcd 3l l\lrrch 202.1

Ull n ountsat( )D Mtlliofir. nless.'!hu1\itu sktt.d)

(t) Cash ard crsh equiv.lents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which arc readily convenible into knorr'n amounls ofcash rhar are
strbjccl to an insignificanl risk ofchangc in valuc and having original maluritics oflhrcc months or lcss from thc dalc ofpurchasc,
to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist ofbalances wirh banks which ar€ unresrricted for rvirhdrawal and usage.

(u) Rest.tement
The Company restates its {inancial stat€rn€nts and presents a opeDing balance sheet as at the beginning of the preceding period if it
applics an accounting polrry retrospectivcly, Ilrales a retrospective restalernent of iterns io its finatrcial statements or reclassifies
ilerns in its financial statemm(s lhat has a mat€rial cffect on llle information in the balance sheet at the beginning of the prcceding
period.

The Company coflrcls malerial prior period errors rctro€pcctivcly in lhe first set of financial stat€rirenls appmvd for issue allcr
thcir discovery by (a) rGtating the cornparative amounts for the prior periods pr€sented in which the enor occuned; or (b) ifthc
eror occwrrd before lhe earliest prior period presmted, restating the opening balances of ass€ts, liabililies and equity for the
earliest prior period presented.

(v) S.gment reportirg
ln accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segmcnt, thc operating segmcnls used to present segment information are identified on
thc basis of infonnation rcviewcd by thc Company's rurnagcmenl ro allocatc rcsources lo the seSmcols and assess thcir
perfonnance. An optratinS segment is a componcnt of the Company that mgages in busin€ss activities from \*hich it cams

revenues aDd incus cxpens6, including revenuas and €xpenses drat relate to EansaclioDs wilh aDy of lhe Company's olhcr
compoocnts. Rcsults ofthc opemting segmerlts are reviewcd rcgularly by the ManagiDg Dircctor who has been identified as the

chicf operating decision maker (CODM), to nukc decisions about resourcG to be allocated to the segmml and assess ils
performance.

Prescntly,0re Company is engaged in only one s€gnent viz'Real estate and allied activirics'and as such there is no separate

repo(ablc segmmt as pcr lnd AS 108 'Operating Segmcnts'. Thc Company has opcrations only within India.

Accordingly, thc segrDent revenu€! segmm! results, total carrying amount of scgtDer* asscls and scgmmt liability, total cost

incurred !o acquire segmcn( assets and lotal amount of charge for depreciation during the period, is as rellected in the financial
statements as of and for lhe year ended J I March 2024.

23 Sigriricrnt rccountit|g iudgmentsr cstimrtes and rssumptiors
The preparation offinancial statements requires management lo make judgmmts, estimates and assumptions that affect the reponed

balancas ofrevenucs, expenses, assets and liabilities and thc accomparying disclosures, atrd lhe disclosurc of contingcnl liabilities.
Uncc'nainty about these judgmeDts, assumptious aod estirDatcs could rcsult in outcomes tbat r.quire a riatcrial adjustrnent to lhe

carrying amount ofass€ts or liabilities afrected in future periods.

In the pmccss of applying $. Company's accounting policics, managemcnt rnakcs judgcnEnt, eslirnatcs and assumptions which
havc thc m6t signilicant cffcct oD thc amounts recognized in thc fiDancial staternenG.

Thc kcy judgcmcntE cstirnatcs and assumptions concerning thc futurc and olher key sourc€s of cslirnation unccrtainty at thc
reporting date, that have q significant risk of causinS a nuterial adjustment to the carDring rmounts of assets and liabilities within
the ncxt financial yaar, arc descriM below. The Conpany based its judgements, assurnptions and estimates on pammeters

availablc whc, thc finarcial statemcnb were prcpared. Existing circurnslances aDd assufptioos aboul future developmants,

howcver, rDay charge due to market cluDges or circurEtances arisinS that are beyond the confol ofthc Company. Such changes

ale rcflcct€d in tha sssumptons when they occur.
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Clsa Grandc Civil fnsinccrine Priv.lc Limilcd
Notes to financisl strtemenls for the year cndcd 3l luarch 2024
'All a bunts.ve in tlillions. unle:s othc,\ise stakd)

A) Revenue from contrccts with customers

The Company applied lhe following judgcments that significantly affcct the dekrminatior of lhe amounl and timing of revenue

from conrracts with customers:

.. (i) Idcntification of pErformence oblig&tion

Revenue consisls of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which have been idenlilied by the

Company as a single perfonnance obligation, as they are highly inlenelat€d/ intendependent. ln assessinS whether performance

obligations rclating to sale ofundivided share of land and constructed area arc highly interrelated/ interdependent, lhe Conrpany

considerc factoN such as:

- whether (he customer could b€frefit from the undivided sharc of land or thc constructcd area on its o\rn or (ogether with other

resources readily availableto lhc customer.

- whether the entiry will be abl. to fulfil ils prorhise under thc contsact. to transfer the undivided share ofland without transfer of
conslructed arca or transfer the constructed arca without transfcr ofundivid€d share ofland.

r. (ii) Timirg of s.tisf.ctioo ofp€rformrnae obliSrtion

Revenue from sale of real cstatc units is rccognised when (or as) control of such units is transfened to the customer. The entity

asscsses timing oftransfcr of control ofsuch units to lhe customerc as transferred over time ifone ofthe following criteria arc met:

- The customG simuhancously rr.ceives and consumcs the benefits provided by thc entity's pcrfonnance as thc cntity perfonns.

- The entity's perfonnanc€ creates or enhances an assct (hat the cuslomer controls as thc asset is created or enhanced.

- The cntity's perfoftnaDce docs not creale an assct with an altemalive us€ to thc entity and the entity has aIl cnforceable right to

paymcnt for performancc compleled to date.

lfcontrol is no! transfdrcd ovcr time as above, d)e cnlity consid€rs thc same as transferred al a point in tirne.

For conuacts where contsol is transferrcd at a poinr in timc the Company considcrs thc followinS indicatoF of thc transfer of
control ofth€ assct to lhe customer:

- When the cntity obtains a prcscnt right to paynml for thc asscl.

- Whet) the cntity transfen lcgal title of the asset to the customer.

- When lhe cntity transfen physical posscssion of lhe asset to the customer.

- When thc cntity transfers significant risks and rewards of omership of thc assct to th€ cuslomct.

- Whm the customo has accepted the assel.

Thc aforcsaid indicators of transfer of control arc also considered for dctcnnination of thc timing of dcrecognition of investrnent

prop.rty.

b) Accountlng lor reventr. rtd l.ttd cost for prolects cr.cutad throughjolnl developmant rrrrngements ('JDA')
For projccb sxecutcd thmugh joint dcvelopmcnt anangem€nts, lhe Company has evaluatcd that land owncrs ar. not engaged in thc

samc linc of busincss as lhe Cornpany and hance has concludcd that such arangcmcnts arE coniacls with cuslomcrs. The revenuc

fiom the davclopmcnt and transfd of constructed arealrevenue sharin8 arrangement and the corEsponding lan daveloprnent

rights reccivad undcr JDA is rneasured at the fair value of lhc cstmalcd consrucdon service renddcd to lhe land o*'ncr and the

6ame is accounted on larmch oflhe projcct. The fair valuc is cstidBtcd v.ith refereDce to thc tlnrts of lhe JDA (whdhcr revenuc

share or arca sharc) aDd ihc rclalcd cost that is allocated !o diEchargc the obliSalion of thc Corpany under thc JDA. Fair value of
thc consEuction is considcred to be the r@res€ntative fair valuc ofthe revmue hansaction and land so obtaiD.d. Such assessment is

cariad oul at lhc launch oflhc rtal estatc project and is not rcassrssed at cach reporting p6iod. Thc managetn nt is ofthc view thai

lhc fair value method 6nd estimatcs are acflective of the currcnt market condition.

.) Si$rlficrnt finrncltrg compohcht
For contsacls involving sale of real estarc unit, lhc Company rcceives thc consideration in accordancc with the tcrms ofthc conEact

in propodon of thc pcrcentagc of completion of such real astale project and represents payments nude by customcrs to s€crrIe

pdformaDce obligation ofthe Company under the contracl mforceablc by customers. Such considcratiotr is rcceived and utilised

for specific real estate projccls in accordaffe with the r.qutcmeots of thc Real Estale (Rcgulation and Development) Act, 2016.

Consequently, thc Company hss concludcd that such contracts with customers do not involve any financing clernent sincc the samc

ariscs for rcasons cxplained abovc, which is olher than for provision of finance tc/from thc custom6.
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Crsa Grande Civil Engineering Priv:rtc Limited
Notes to financial slrlrments for rhe rcrr cnded 3l Mrrch 2024
(A a, ounts arc in ililions, unless othentise stat.

B. Classilication of propert!'
The Company dctcrmines whether a property is classified as inveslment propeny or inventory as below.
Investment prope(y comprises land and buildings (principally office and residenrial prope(;es) that arc not occupied substantially
Ior use by, or in the operarions of, the Company, nor for sale in rhe ordinary course ofbusiness, but are held primarily to eam rmBl
income and capial appreciation. Th6c building/gs are subslantially rented ro lenants and not inrendcd ro be sold in rhe ordinary
course ofbusiness.

lnventory comprises property thal is hcld for sale in the ordinary course ofbusiness. Principally, this is residential and commercial
property that the Company develops and intends to sell before or during dre course of conslruction or upon complelion of
consmrction.
Estimation ofnet realizable value for inventory and land advance:

Inventory is statcd a( the loll'er ofcost and net realizable value (NRV).

NRV for complcted inlentory propcrty is assess€d by refomce to market conditions and prices existing at the reponing date and is
dercrmined by thc Company, based on compamble transactions identified by $e Company for properlies in lhe same geoSraphical

rnarket sewing the samc real estate segmcnt.

NRV in respect of inventory property under construction is assessed with reference to rnarket prices at the reporting date for similar
completed property, less estimaled cosc to complete construction atrd an cstirnate of the lime value of money lo thc date of
complction.

Wilh respea( to land invcntory ard land advarce givm, the net recoverable valuc is based on the prescnt value of futurc cash flows,
which dcpcnds on thc estimat€ of, among other dlings, thc likelihood lhat a prqjc_ct will bc comple(ed, thc cxpccted dale of
completion, the discounr rate used and thc cslimation of sale prices and construction costs.

C. Imp.irm.nt of ron-lhanci.l rss€ts

Impairmcrt exists whm the carrying valuc of an asset or cash generating unil excecds its recovcmblc amount, which is thc hi8her
of ils fair valuc lcss costs ofdisposal and its value in usc. Ttc fair value less cosls ofdisposal calculalion is based on availablc data

from binding sales transactions, conduclcd at arm's length, for sirnilar assets or observable martet priccs less inc.emental cosls for
disposing of the asset- The value in use calculation is bas6d on a DCF rnod€I. The cash flows are dfiived ftom the budget for lhe
next five yeals and do not include resEucturing activities that the Company is not yet cornrnitted to or significa future
invesunenls that will mhance the ass€t's perfonnance of the CGU being tested. The recov€rable amount is sensitive to the discount

rate used for the DCF model as well as thc cxpccted futurc cash-inflows and thc growth mte used for crtrapolation purpos€s. These

estimates arE most rclevan( to discloslre of fair value of invcstrncrt property recordcd by the Company.

D. Dcfined bcnelll plrns - Crrtuity
The cost of thc defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-cmployment mcdical benefits and the prcsent value of lhe gratuity

obligation are detemined using actuarial valuations. An acluarial valuation involvcs rnaking various assumptions that nray dilfer
from actual dcvclopmcnts in thc futurc. These includc thc dclcrmination ofthc discount rate, futurc salary increascs and mo(aliry
ratcs. Due to thc mmplexities involvcd in thc valuation and its long-term naturc, a defined benefit obligation is highly scnsilivc to
changes in thesc arsumplions. AII assumptions arc reviewcd at €ach repodng date.

Thc parametcr mosl $rbjccl to changc is thc discount mtc. In dctcrmining thc appropriate discount ratc for plans op€rated in India,

the managcmcnt considers lhe interest ratcs of govemment bonds. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality 6bles.
Thosc mortality tablcs tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Futurc salary incrqscs arc based on

€xpcated futula ioflation rates and expected salary inclrasc ihereo[.

E. Maasuremant of finucial instrumeDts rt rDortizcd cost

Financial insEurncnl are subsequently nr€asured at amonizcd cost using the cffeclivc interest ('EIR') method. The compltation of
amorlizcd cost is smsitive to the inpuls to EIR including cffective l-ate of interest, contractual cash flows and the expected life of
the financial insfument. Changcs in assumptions abou! ihese inpuls could affect thc repo(ed value offinancial instrumeats-

)(J^

{
q
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F. Useful life.nd residusl value ofpropertyr pl.nt rnd equipment
The useful life and residual value ofproperty, plant and equipment is determined based on €valuation nrade by th€ managemenr of
thc cxpcctcd usagc of ihc assct, thc physical wcar and tcar and tcchnical or commcrcial obsolcsccncc of thc assct. Duc 10 thc
judgements involved in such estirBtes the us€fu| life and rGidualvalue are sensilive to the acnral usage in future period.

G. Provision for litigrtiols and conti[gencies
Provision for litigations and contingencies is determined based on evaluation madc by the rnanagement ofthe presenl obligation
arising from past cvmls the settlemmt of which is exp€ct€d to result in outflow ofresources embodying economic bcncfits, which
involvcs judgements around cstimates the ultimale outcome ofsuch past cvents and m€asurcment of the obligation amount. Due to
judgemenls involved in such estimation theprovision is sensitive to the acNal ourcome in futur€ periods.

CHENNAI
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Notes to fin.ncirl strtements for thc yerr endrd 3l llrrch 2024
(All atounts arc in Millions, unle-ts otholrise stated)



Crsr (;r.nd. Ciril f,ngineering Pri!rre Limired
No(.s lo Financial Starcmrnts for thc y.rr erdcd March 11,2024
tAU o,naa\ o* h lli rrts unl6tolunist

l. Propert,. phDt rnd equipment

BuildinEs Compulers
Office

Equipnrtrl

Ar.l April0l,2022
Addilions dunng $e y6
Disposals during $e,rar
Ai.t Mrrch 31,2023
Addirion5 durin8 $€ y.ar
Disposals during rhc year

Ai rt Mrrch 11,2024

D.pr.ci.aiDn

At rl April0I, r02,
D.prcciarion charge for thc ycar

Dispo$ls duing th€ ycar

As rt }lrrch 31,2023
Dcprcciation chalge for thc ,re
Disposals durinS rhc )tar
As rt Mrrch 31,2024

L03
t.t0
r.06

4_5t

Il.76
t.69
2.00

7.93

0.92

|6.t2 l,ll.35
18.77

t.03 1.t6 16.27 :1.69 I t8.E5 16.12 160.12

- t.04
(0.0r)

r.0l 6.20 16.26

0. t4 208 56 2t0.74
(0.0t)

170.85

(r 02

0,42

l. t5
t.l0
0 5tt

64.25

2t.55

0_02 1.57 1.t7 t.6E 71.97 6_t9 85.'i0

46.',?90:5 2_06 3.t4 0.E5 31-45 1.0,1

o.z7 3.63 7Jt 109.42 9.43 t32.59

Ar ri April0I,2022
As rl M.rch 31.2023
Ar.r Mrrch 31.2024

l.0l
0.76

2.47

12.t0
8.95

60.23

46.t8
717-99

13.13

9.73

6.69

77.t0
1432

2JE.26

0.6E

2.59

2.57

0.59

2.01

I.30

CHENNAI
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2.04
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57.70

t4_21

2,99

3.40



Crsl Grud.Civil Engireering Prh.rae LiDired
)iotes to Fin.Dcirl Stalemenrs for rhc verr erd.d ltlrci ]1, 202{

anortts are nl lhllio \ n,l.ss otlrcrui. rLttullt

4. lnvestmeDl properties

Buildinss
As rt aPrll0l! 2022
Addilions duntrg th. y..r
Disposals during thc ycar

tu.t Mrrct 31.2021
Additions during the yca.
Disposls durins rhc 

'rarAs:t Mtrch 31,2024

Deprcclrdoh .nd lmprlrh.rt
As rt Aprll0l,202t
D.praialion chars. for fic lEar
As rt Mrrch 31,2023
Depr€ciatiotr chargc fm th. )rd
A! rl nttrch 3r,202a

Ncl block

51.11 51..1I

51.41 5 r..1r

5!.4t 5t.41

As rt Aprll0l,2022
As rt nttrch 31,20r.1
As.t llrrch 31,2024

sl.4l
51.{ I
51.4 t

5t.al
5t.al
5l.,aI

CHENNAI
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C$a Grrndc Civillinginccring Privr(e l-imitcd
Not6 ro l'inlncial Stat.meDts fot rhe y..r ended Mrrch Jl, 2021
l oaouatr 04 tn Mtlhon'- rtlc\r otlt! ts. ttok\lj

5.Righr{f-usc rssets

Buildings l'otrl

As rl April0l,2022
Adililions during thc ycar

Orhcr adjustmcnrs (lcasc modifi calon)
Disposals dunng the ycar

Ar rt M.rch 31.2023

Additions durin8 thc year

Oth€r adjuslrncnts (leas. mod,fi calion)
Disposals dunnS the ycar

As rt Inr.ch 11.2024

Accrmulrred rmortisrlion

8.90 8_90

E.90 E.90

E.90 E.90

As rt Aprll0l,2022
Additions dunng the rar
Dispo$ls during thc }!ar
As rt Mrrch 31,2023

Addilions during thc y.{r
Disposals during thc y.rt
As rt Mlrch 31,2024

Net block

Ar.tAprll0l,2022
As.tlUrrch 31,2023
As rt Mrrch 31,2024

6. Oaher IDtrtrglbl. .ss.t

0.t9
089

0.89

0.89

t.78 1.78

0.E9 0.E9

2.67 2.67

t.0l
7.t2
6.23

t.0l
1.12

6.23

Totrl
As rt Aprtl0l,2022
Additions during the y.d
Disposals dunng the Far
As rt IUrrch.3l,2023
Addilions during the ycar

Disposals during tle )Ear
Ai rt Ilrrch 31,202.1

Ai rl Aprll 0r,2022
Additioff during thc ycar

Disposals du'ing thc )tar
Ar rt lu.rch 31,202f,

Additions during rhc y€ar

DisDosals duitrq the war
Ar rt M.rch 31.202,t

N.r bloc*

0.ll 0.33

0.ll 031

0.46

------aE-
0.06

0.06

As rt April0l,2022
Ai r( Mrrch 31.2023

As rt Mrrch 31,2024 0.71 0.27

CHENNAI
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Crse Grandc Civil EnSineerinS Pri\'atc Limitcd
\oles to Financial Statements for thc y(:rr cnded Ilrrch 31,202.1
(All unto nts urc in Millnns, unl?ss othetwire stute.l)

7. Inlrstnrent$
As al As at

N{arch 3l 2024 N{rrch 3l 2023

Investm€nts
i. Investments st cost
l. Unquoted equity shires (fully paid)
a) Casagrand Anchor Private Limited 0.10 010

0.10 0.10

Tot!l investm€nts ra cost
Current
Non-Current 0.10 0.10

ii. lnvestm€nts at frir valu€ through Prolit and Loss

Quoled Mutuel Funds
As a( As at

March 3l 2024 March 3l 2023

lYulual Fund

SBI Fixed Maturity Plan (FMP)-Series 82 (9lDays) Regular Gro$th
(Mar 2024 : Units - Nil, NAV - NA)
(Mar 2023 : Units - 499,975.00, NAV - 10.00/unit)

Tot.l Investrnents rt frir vrlue through Prolit rDd Loss

Current
Non-Current

5.00

5.00

5.00

Totrl ltrvestlnents
Current
Non-Curent

0.l0 5.10

0.10

0.10

5.00

0.r0

5.00
5.00

0.10

Aggregete book v.lue ofquoted invertments
Aggregrte mrrket v.lue ofquoted inveslments
Aggregate vrlue of unquoted investhents
Aggregrte rmoura ofimpdrhent in vrlu€ ofinvestmeDts

t. I,rns
(Unsecued considorcd good unlcss otherwise slated, measured at amortised cost)

As at
March 3l 2024 March 3l 2027

l.orns to relrted prrty
Loan to related parties

Totrl loini crrricd at rmortitcd cost

Current

Non-Current

4,361.01 2,374.09

1J6l.0l 2,374.09

4,361.01 2,374.09

CHENNAI
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Casa Grandc Ci\'il Enginerring I'ri\'atc l,inlitrd
Notcs to Finanrial Staicmcnts for the ycar cndcd lU.rrch 31, 2024

ll anounts a,e i Millions- unless otherwise stated)

9. Other rinancial as$ets

(Measurcd at aDlorlised cost)

As at As at
luarch -11 202,1 \larch 3l 202.3

Securitydeposit
Bank deposits with more than 12 months
Interest accrucd but not duc
Unbilled Revenue

Interest accrued and due
Rental advance

Total finrncirl ltrstrumetrts at amo(ised coat
Current

Non-Current

10. Othcr issets

2.04
85.82

gl.l I

0.03
0.69

5.60

0.38
85.t8

235.15

0.02
0.34

3.83

735..t9 325.50
647.63

87.86

239.94

85.56

As at Aa el
Nlarch 3l 2024 March 3l 2027

Advance to suppliers
Advances for lald contracts
Tax paid under protest

Advance to employees

Prepaid expenses

JDA advances

Total other rssets

Current
Non Current

I l. Deferred lax assets (net)/ Defcrred tsx liabilitics (net)

r 65.28

25 04

0.19

226.26

6s.19

10.38

25.96

0.22

0.68

1r6.17 101.03

391.73

25.04

77.07

25.96

As at As at
lVarch 3l 2024 March 3l 2021

Deferred trx liabilitics
lnventory
Borrowings
ROU-Asset

Gross deferred t.r lirbilitles

Deferled trr asscts

Property, plant and equipment
Uneamed revenue

Irasc Liability
Securitydeposit
Non dcductible expenses for tax puposss

Gross deferred tu rssets

Net deferred tax asser(lirbilities)

l2.lD\'entories

484.38

5.89

1.51

232.12
4.'t4

t.19
.r9r.E4

13.79

622.38

l.9l
0.12

9.t7

23E.65

12.28

332.58

1.99

0.13

13.56

647.31 360.54

155.51 121.t9

As et As at
March 3l 2024 March 3l 2023

Work-in-progress

Raw materials, components and stores

Totrl inventories rt thc lowcr ofcost altd tret realisrble valua

6,478.03

I t7.96
3,482.55

t44.26

CHENNAI
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Casa Crande Civil Engincoring I,rivatr Limitcd
Notcs to Financial Statemrnts for thc -l/car endcd \lerch -31, 2024
Ulldnrounts are in Millions , unless othern,ise slaled)

13. Trede rcceiveblcs
(Unsecured. considered good)

lUarch -11 2024 ]terch 31 2023
Trade receivables
Receivables from other related parties

394.98

9.50
27 t .08

83.45
404.4u 354.53

Trede receirebles egeing schedule As rt As at
Iuarch 3l 2024 March 3l 2023

Urdisputed Tr.de Receivrbles - co[sidered good
Outslanding for following periods from due date of payment
Current bul not due

tass than 6 months
6months-lyear
I -2 years

2-3 ycan
More thao 3 years

Totrl

343.r0
30.14
4.98

r3.53

12.73

305.40
t7.84
16.37

5.25

9.67
404.4E

As at

3s4.53

14, Crsh .nd cesh equivalents As at
March 3l 2024 I\Ia rch 3l 2023

Balanc.s with banhs:
On current accounts

- Deposits with original riaturity of less than three months
Cheques/ drafts on hand

Cash on hand

Tot.l c.sh .rd c.sh equivdetrt

105.1I

5.58

0.85

lll.54 105.10

Cash at banks eams interest at floaling rates bascd on daily bank deposit.ates. Shon-term deposits are made for varying periods of
betwcen onc day and three rnonths. depending on the irirnediate cash requiremmts of thc Company, and carn intercst at the respective
shon-tcrm deposit ratcs.

15. Bank balances otherthrn cash and cash equivalents As at As at
Merch 3l 2024 March 3l 2023

In ear marked accounts:
- Balancc held as rnargin money against guarantees givcn

Totsl other brnk brhDce
75.74 38.28

75.74 38.28

As rt
March 31. 2024 M.rch 3l 2023

As rt16. Current trx .sset (net)

Advance tax
Provision for tax

Tot.l current te! (D.t)

135.51

( r 13.14)

107.87
(l13.2r)

22.37 (s.34)

CHENNAI
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( asa (;randc C i\ il Enginrcring l,ri\ arc l-imitcd
\otes lo Finanrial Sta(cmrnts [or thc )rar crdcd \larch 31,202,1
(All anounts arc in Millions. nless othen,ise sta

l?. Equitl share capital Equity sheres of { l0 eech
Numher

a) Authoriscd share c.pit.l
As at April0l,2022
lncrease(decrease) during rhe year

As et Mrrch 31,2023
Increase/(decrease) during fi e year

10,000 0.t0

As at Mmch 31,2024 _________!.gpgL 0.10

Rights, preferences end restdctions .ttrched ao the equity shares
The Company has one class ofcquity shares viz., regular equity shares.

Regulai Equity shares : Ttese equity shares are having a par valuc of { t0 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for One vore per
share held. Tle dividend proposed by the board is subject lo the approval ofthe shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meering.
cxcept in case ofinterim dividend. In the cvent of liquidation. the cquity sharcholders are cligible to receive the remaining assels oflhe
Company after distribution ofall preferenrial arnount, in proponion to their shareholding.

b) Issued share capitel
At April0l,2022
lncrease(decrease) during the year

At Mrrch 31, 2023
Increaie/(decrease) during the year

At Mrrch 3r, 2024

c) Peid-up share capital
At April 01,2022
Increase(decrease) during the year

At Mrrch 31,2023
Increase/(decrease) durins the vear
At Mrrch 31, 2024

t 0,000

_________l_aJ!!_

10,000

Details ofshareholders holding morc thrn 57o shares end sharcs h€ld by promoters iD the Comprny
As at

M.rch f,1, 2024

No. ofSheres 7. of Holdins

10.000 0.10

0. t0

0.10

t0.000 0.10

t0.000 0 r0

10,000 0.10

Equity shrres
Casagrand Premier Builder Limited (Formerly krown as Casagrand Premier
Buildcr Privale Limit€d) 100%

As at
Mrrch 31,2023

No. ofShrres 7r of Holding
Equity shrres
Casagrand Premier Builder Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Premier
Builder Private Limited) r0,000 100%

D€trils ofchenges in the promoters holdings

As at As ra
2024 Mrrch 31,2023Nterch 3l

Equity shrres
Casagrand Premicr Builder Limited (Formerly known as Casagraod premier
Builder Private Limited )

CHENNAI
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Number Amount
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Casa Grendr Ciyil Enginccring l,rivate Limited
Noles (o Financial Statemenls for the ycar endcd March 31, 2024
(All annunts are i ltliltio,ts. unless othen'ise stoted)

lE. Other equity As at
March 31,2024 NIarch 3l 7[23

a) Retrined earnings
Opcning
Add: Additions
Less: Utilised,/ ransfened
Closing

1 .229.94
t2.21

____t2]5.q2

r) Rel.ined eernings
The cumulative gain or loss arising ftom the operations which is retained by the Company is recognised and acqrmulated under
surplus in the stalement ofprofit and loss.

19. Borro$ings As at As rt
March 3l 2024 March 3I 2023

1.242.15

(6.33)

A) Non-cullent borrowings
Secured

i) Debentures
l0% Unlisted uffated secured redeennble, non-convertible debenures at par
value ofRs. 1,00,000

(31 March 2024 - Nil, 3l March 2023 - 2700)

ii) T€rm Lorns
r) From Brnks
b) From other psrties
From financial institutions

iii) Vehicle loans
From banks

Totrl non current bollowlngs

B) Current borrowings
Secured
i) Brnk overdrrfts / Crsh Credit

ii) CurreDt mrturity of long-terE lortrs
From banks

From fi nancial institutions

Vehicle loans

Unsecured
Loan repayable on demand - From related partics

From Financial institutions
Others

Totrl current Borotdltrgs

20, 0ther finencial liabilitles
(Carricd at amoniscd cost

270.00

481.70 463.82

1,789.72 1,1t1.02

9.22 17.15

2,2t0.64 l-t6t.59

47.67

47.29

152.89

16.58

362.99

t00.00
8.86

________!,2!Z!2_ _-__1112_

As ra

Mrrch 31,2024
As rt

M.rch 31,2023
lnterest accrued but not due
Accrued expcnses

Redemption Prcmium on Dcbcnnrc
Others

339.72
95.84

146.58

r31.65

23.84

0.M

Total other Iin.ncirl lirbllitics
Curent
Non current

435.56 302-l I
278.27

23.84

CHENNAI
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C.sr Crande Civil Ergineering Privrtc Limited
Notes io Finrncirl Slrlements for .he yerr endcd ilrrch .ll. 2024
(All rmoun(s rre io ]tlillions. rnlrss othcrwisc sla((d)

I-€nd€r

Disb0rse

Mn

2024 2023 2021

I
Bank of

Maharashtra
r50.00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Crand€ Civil EnginecrinS Privalc Limtcd
Nalure of Security :

l. Propcrtyi (i) Exchlrive charge on cquitablc Mongagc of residcotial flal tocatcd io Casagrard

IECR 
14 ar Signaure Towcr, Flat No A I201, T$elrh Floor, Maya SE€er Kanarhur Reddy Kuppam,

ECR. Chennai.60l I 12.ApanmenrrsinrheLandlocatdinSurvcyNo.36t2part,36/3,31/1,37/2,
37t5 Pan, 3l 16 pan.15l2{ pan.l5/28 parl,48/2 pan,4813 Pan,48/4 &48/5 pan, UDS - 1635 sq.fi
and Supcr Built up Arca - 5091 sq.f| owned by Mrs. Dororhy Thomas
(ii) Exclusivc charge on Equirable Mongage of residential flat locared in Casagrand OIFlpur
situalcd at Door No 31. Flat No.l88. Eighle€nth Floor, South Canat Bant Road, Mytaporc. Chennai
600028. Apanment is in the l-aDd localed in OId RS.N0.43I I parr, New RS.No.43l l/208, UDS -
556 sq.ft & Super Buih up Area- 2016 sq.ft., own.d by Mr. Aron MN
(iii) Exclusive charge on Equitable rnongage of resideotial property localed at Old Door No.3/669,
New No..l/6678, Kavcry Nagar, bay Warch Boulevard Road, Konivalkarq Chennai 600041
Apaftnent is in rhe l-and located in Old R.S.No.43l I pan, Ne$ RS.N0.43I l/208, UDS - 1203 sq.f
and Super Buill up Arca - 2140 sq.ft; 0$ncd by Mrs.Dororhy Thornas
(iv) Exclusive charge on Equjtable Mongage of rcsideorjal flar in CASA GRANDE - The adalress a
FlatNo.El02, First Floor. Ea$raran Streq, Apartrncnt Blo.k No.E, Xarapakkam. Chcnnai 600097,
owned by Mr. Anrn MN Total extenr of land - 6000 Sq- Ft.
(v) Exclusivc chargc on cquirable mortsase of lhc rcsidenrial tlat locared at Monrc Carlo Door No.
65 and Dmr No. 3211. Unit No. 1406, l2th and l3th floor, Compnscd in T.S- No. 3l/t,12l1,15/l,
builr-up area 3345 Sq. t., r,nvarc Terra€e I72 Sq. fL. roscrhcr wirh an UDS of I I 18 Sq. fq Mounr
Road, Adyar Villagc. UDS - I I l8 sq.ft & Supcr Buik up Arca - 3345 sq.fL Ou,ncd by Casagrand
Premier Buildcr Limircd.
2. Stock and rcccivablcs: Firsl pari-passu chargc on cntire curmt assets of thc company ( Casa
Grande Civil Enginccring Privatc Limiled) bank underMBA.
3. Personal Guarantec: Mr. Arun MN and Mrs. Dorothy Thomas
4. Corporate cuaranter: Casagrand Premier Builder Lirnited

82 tl 112.20 | 41.01

R.payrnent Tcrms & Ratc of Inleresr :

l. Facility T}?€: Working Capital Term t an

Tolal Facility amount: { 150.00 Million
2. Tetror 60 months

3. Rcpqymcnt Principal rcpayablc in 60 monthly insralrncnts oft 2.50 Million csch
4. Ratc of intercsr monlhlyat the lale of 9.20olo p.! (floating).
5. Interest Reset: linked 1o M MCLR + 0.50%

CHENNAI
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Casa Gran(l( (_ilil Engir{ring l'riule l-imitrd
Notes lo Finllncial Slatenknrs lbr the vear cndrd ]larch 31. 202{
(All amounls rrr in l\lilliors. unless o(h€nrisc strted

Disburse

Mn

Prrlicrrlirrs 2t)24 2021 ztJ22

?_

Bank of
Maharashtsa

t00.00

Bonowing Endry: Casa Grand. Civil Engincering Private Limitcd
Narure of Security :

l. Property: (i) Exclusive chargc on €quitablc Mortgage of resid.nrial llat locatcd in Casagrand
ECRI4 at Signature Tower, Flat No.Al2ol, Twehh Floor, Maya Srreer Kanathur Reddy Kuppam,
ECR, Chcnnai-6031 12. Apanmcnr is in rhe llnd locat€d in Survcy No.36l2 pan,36/3,31/l,3712,
3l/5 Pan- 3716 pan35/2A part,35/2B parq 48/2 pan, 48/3 Pa(48/4 &48/5 Pan, UDS - 1635 sq.fi
and Supcr Buih up Area - 5091 sq.ft, o*ned by Mrs. Dorothy Tbomas
(ii) Exclusivc charge on E4uiGble Mongage of r€sidential flat locared in Ca.sagrand Orymfrus
situated at Door No.3l, FIat No.l8B, Eightecnth Floor, Soulh Canal Bank Road, Mylaporc, Chennai
600028. Apanmerr is in th€ l3nd located in Old RS.N0.43I I part. New RS No.43l I /208, UDS -
556 sq.ft& Supcr Built up Arca -:036 sq.ft, o*ncd by Mr. Arun MN
(iii) Exclusiv. charge on E4uilablc mongage of rcsidential proI,erty localed ar Old Door No.3/669,
New No.3/66?8, Kavcry Nagar, bay Watch Boulevard Road, Kouivakkarq Chcnnai 600041.
Apartnent is iD lllc Land locatcd in Old R.S.No.43l I pan, Ne., RS.N0.43I I/208, UDS - | 203 sq.n
and Supcr Buill up Area - 2340 sq.fl; owned by Mrs.Dorothy Thomas
(iv) Exclusivc charge on Equitable MongaSe of r.sid.ntial flat in CASA GRANDE - Thc address ar

Flat No.Elo2, First Floor. Easwaran Strcct, Apartrllc.lrl Block No.E, Karapakkam , Chcnnai 60m97.
o*,Iled by Mr. Arun MN Tolal extent of land - 60fi) Sq. Ft
(v) Exclusivc chargc on equitablc mortgage of thc ,6idential flat locatcd at Monte Carlo Door No.
65 and Door No- 32ll, Unil No. 1406, l2lh add 13lh floor, Compris.d in T.S. No. 3l/1,32ll,35/1,
buillup area 3345 Sq. fi., privatc Teftace 172 Sq. ft., togcther with an UDS of I I t8 Sq. ft. Mowt
Road, Ad)"r Villagc. UDS - I I 18 sq.i & Supcr Built up Arca - 3345 sq.ft, O*n.d by Casagrand
Prsmier Buildcr Limited.
2. Slock and rcccivables: Firsr pari-passu charg. on cntire crllfcnt asscls of $c company ( Cass
GandeCivil Engincning Privatc Limited) bank undcr MBA.
3. Pe$onal Guarantce: Mr. Arun MN and Mrs. Dorothy Thomas
4. Corpomte Guaranlee: Casagrand Prcmier Buildcr Limited

62.6',7 82.18

Rcpayrnenl Tcm$ & Rlte of Inrcrcst :

l. Facility T}?c: Working Capital Tcrm Loan

Total Facility amount: I 100.00 Million
2. Tcnor: 60 modhs
3. RcpayrEnl Principal repayabl€ in 60 rnonthly instalmcnts ofl 2.50 Million cach
4. Ralc of intcr6ti rnonthty at thc ratc of E.25% p.a (floaiing).
5. Intcrcsr Rcsa: linkcd to MCLR, MCLR + 0.50%

CHENNAI
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(All amoun(s rre in Nlillion s, unhss olher\ ise slrld)

S-no Lender

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

2024 2023 2t]22

l ICICI Bank

Limited
680.00

Borrowing Enliry: Casa Grande C'vrl Enginccring Pnvare Lrmrred
Nature of Securiry:
l. Propcrty: (i) Exclus'vc Mongagc Charge by lhc way of equitable rno(gagc on rh€ property
localed at Mannivakkam. Tambaran\ Chennai admeasuring approximarety 16,349_31 sq. mrrs.
includrnS all $c sEucrurcs fiercon bolh prcscnt & fururc along wirh rhc d€velopmcnt polcnrial
arising dereon borh presenr & funre. and on rh€ rcsidemial projecl "Casagrand Aria" consisring of
tkcc rowcrs cach ofG +19 having saleablc arca of approx. ?49,109 sq. ft. bcing dcvclopcd by Casa
Grandc Civil En8ineeriog Private Limited. on ihe above propeny.
(ii) Exclusivc Mortgagc Chargc by thc way of.quirablc rnongagc on thc orh.r rcsidcnriat proj€ct
"Casagrand Arcna EWS" comisting oI on. towc, haviog saleablc arca of approx. 41,640 sq. fL
devclopcd by lhc Casa crande Vallam LLP.
2. Stock. R.ceivables & Movablc propenics:
(i) Exclusive Charge by thc way of h)?o&ecation over all futur€ scheduled rcc€ivables {including
withou( limilation booking amounts, lcase rartals, licehsce fees, cashllows. revenucs, all in$rance
procecds ctc. howsoevo arising from, out of, bolh present and futuIc, in connc.tion with or rclatin8
lo lhe said Project - Aria
(ii) Exclusive Charge by the way of hypothecation over all futurc schedulcd reccivablcs including
without lirnitarion booking amounts, lcasc rcntals, licemcc fces, cashflows, revmucs, all insuranc€
proceeds erc. howsoevcr arising frorq out of, bolh prcs€nt aod futurc, in connccrion with or rclating
lo lic said P.oj.ct - Arcna
(iii) Erclusivc charge by way of h),pothccation on ihe Escrow Accounts of tfi€ Project Aria and

i:i":"#"-;:#.:::::.,:: **, -:*"" ":* :- i

t84.19 3t6 9l

Repayment T€m)s & Rate of In!e'cs! :

l.Facility Typc: Rupc. Tcrm Lan { 800.00 Million
ov€rdraft facility { I 00.00 Million (sublimit of RTL)
2. Tern of R.paym.n! 55 rnonths

3. Rate of Inter$l: 10.9070 p.r
4. htcr.st typc: floating rat.0CICI MCLR-I Y + Spr.ad( Lao%))
5. Intcr6t R6.t At thc .nd ofcvcry I y.ar from rhc date ofdisbuscmcnt
6. RcpyrDcnt Schcdulc: r@alEblc in 30 rDonlhly instalrncn(s ofl 30 Million comncrcing from the
25th months from th. da(e of firsl disbMt

CHENNAI
o
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Czsl Gr.nde Civil Engineering Prirrrr l-imited
Notes to Financiel Srarements for ([e yerr ended Msrch 3r,2024
(All amoun(s rrr in lU illions. t nlcss olherrvise slrled)

S.no Lender

Disbursr

Mn

Prrticuhrs 2t)21 2023 2022

JM Financial
Crcdit Solutions

Limil€d
754.80

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grand€ Civil Enginccring Privare Limited
Nature of Security :

L Propcrty: Finl and Erclusi\c chargc by way of a rcgistcrcd mongagc olcr rhc land me3sunng
approxirnalely 21.36 acr.s in Manniukkam wirh stmcrurEs rher.on Mannivaktam (pmjecr Utopia).
in favour ofth€ D€bcntur. Trusree for lhc b.ncfit oflhc Sobs.rib€r as debentur. hold..
2. Stock & Receivabl€s & Moveable Assersi HIT'othecarion and escrow of rec€ivables from the
salcs of soldfunsold units of the proj€ct to bc dcvelopcd on thc Mannivakkam land, in favour of thc
Deb€ntuc Trustee for lhe benefir of rhe Subscriber as debcoture holdcr
3. Corporatc Guarantcr: Casagrnnd Prcmicr Buildcr Privatc Limitcd

745.28

I Facility TW€: Secured Unlis(ed Non - Convenible Debentures a 860 Miuion Series I 7548 NCDS
cach having a facc valuc of0.l0 Million
2. Tenor:60 rDonths from rhe date of firsr subscriplion ofNCD S€ries I
3. Rcdcmprion & Principal Moratorium: The Facility shall bc repaid in 30 monthly insralmcnrs
skning from thc cnd of th€ 3lst month from thc datc of firct subscription of NCD S.rics I and
cnding on the 60th monrh from thc datc of first subscription of NCD S€rics I. Thcrc shalt bc a
principal moBtorium of 30 months.

4. Rcdcmption prcmjumr Thc Facility shall be r.paid with a rcdcmprion prcmium that resutts in an
ovcrall IRR of 18.00e/0, i[cluding thc upfront fec, all intcrim coupon pa]rmcnb and principal
rcpaymenls.

5. Intcrim Coupon Ratc & Inkr€st Momrorium: 12.00% p.a. lntcrim Inlerest Coupons shall be p3id
at th. cnd of.ach monfi, provided lhat rhe Issuer rnay avail an intercst rDoratorium of up io 12

monlhs, i.c. paymcnls of inlerim inlcrcst coupods shall cor[ncncc nor larcr than thc cnd of the I ]lh
monlh from rhe dare of first subscriprion ro the NCD S6ics L

l-oan forcclosed on I I th August 2022

5

JM Financial
Crcdit Solutions

Limircd

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grande Civil Engi[.cring kivatc Limited
Naturc of Sccurity :

l. Propcrty: First and cxclusivc chargc by wsy of a rcgistcrcd cquibblc mongag. ovcr the land
adrncasurirg approxinatcly 5.16 acres in Kovilanchery alonS uith the Fojecr bcing dcvcloped over
thc ssid la.d with strocturcs thcr€on ('Projccr Kovilanchc4/)
2. Stock, receivablcs & movable properti€s: Hypothe.{tion and cscrow ofreccivablcs fmm the sales
of sold/unsold units of lhc Projcct Kovilanchcry
3. CorpoBte Guar.ntcc: Casagrrnd Premicr Buildcr P.iy.te Limitcd.

270.00

Rcpayrcot Tcflrrs & Rarc of Interest :

l. Facility Trpc: 2,700 unlistcd unrat {, sccurcd rEdcqnablc, non-convcrriblc d.bcntr6 at par vafuc
of { 0.1 Million
Totrl Facility unoun!: 1 270.00 Million
2. Taror: 60 ,ronths from the date of allotncnt
3. Rcdcnption: Rcdccmablc in 24 instalmcnts from thc cnd of 3?th month froln thc datc of
subscription offirst iranche and mding on th. 60lh Eonrh.
4. Priocipal rrloratoriun: 35 nDnths Irom thc dat. ofsubscription of flrst tranchc
5. Iotcrim Coupon !Er.: I 0% p.a (fixed) payable EoEthly.
6. Intcrcst Moratorium: 9 months. pa)mmt comnrcnccd not lat6 than thc cnd of loth month from
lh. datc of subs.ription of first tranchc
7. R.dcnption prErhiurh: R.dcdnablc with a rd.tlptior prcmium that rcsults in 17.75o/o ov.rall
IRR

CHENNAI
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Casr Grrnde Civil trnginecring Prtverc Limihd
Notes to Financirl Slalemcnts for thc yerr ended Slarch 3l, 201.r
(All amoun(s rre in Nlillions. unless otherwisc strird

S.no l,end€r

Disbursc

Am( ln
Mn

21121 702f 2022

Kotak Mahindra
Invcstrncnts

Limircd
1.000.00

Bonowing Entity: Casa Grandc Cilil Enginecnng Privarc Limitcd
Nature of Securiry :

L Propcrty: (i) Extcnsion of first and cxclusivc charge by lh€ way of registercd mortgaec on land
admeasuring 21.38 acres (approx.) along with the structur€s./buildings consrrucred / ro be
coosEuctcd, crll€d projecl "Plalinum" on the said land parcel, including all thc cxisrinS & fururc
FSI, ben.fi6, rights, entitlemeols and the rcceivablcs arising th.r.on dev€loped thcr€on in lwo
phascs with Phasc I approved and having salcable arca of4,63,33 sq. ft- Phasc 2 approved and
having saleable area of 13.85,123 sq. fi. Iocatcd ar MaDrivalkanr Chconai - 500048, TamitNadu.
owoed by Casa Grande civil Enginccring Privatc Limitcd.
(ii) Extension of first and exclusive charge by thc way of regist€rcd mortgage on land admeasuring
2.68 acrcs (approx.) excluding UDS for arca sold along wiih lh! strucrurcs.buildings consrructed /
to be consrucred, called proj€ct 'Amberley' oD thc said land parcel, including all the existing &
futurc FSI, bcncfils, righ6, cnlitlemenb and fic rcccivables arising thereon devcloM thereon
having salcablc area of 85,934 sq. fi. located at Thazambur, ChenrBi - 600130, Tanil Nadu. owned
by Casa Grandc Sman Value Homcs Private Limitcd.
(iii) Extcnsion of first and cxclusive charge by rhe way of registeEd mongage on land admesuring
6.29 acrcs (approx.) excluding UDS for arca sold along with lhc sEucture*buildings conslructcd /
to bc constucrcd, called projcct "Divinit/ on lhc said land parccl, including all thc cxistng &
fuorc FSI, bcncfits, rights, cnlirlcmcnts and thc reccivablcs arisinS thcreon d€vclopd thereon
having salcablc arca of 2,49,940 sft. located at Navalur, Chcnnai - 600 I 30, Tamil Nadu. owncd by
Grace Gated Community LLP and Casa Grandc Sman Valu€ Homcs Private Limitcd.

195.89 210.69
2. Stock, Rcceivables & Movablc propeni€s:
(i) Extension of First and Exclusive Chargc by de \*ay of hyporhecarion and cscrow over all
rcceivablcs arisinS from salc,4cas./transfcr of land./sEucturer'unib inl hc project "Casagrand Royale'
and the land admeasuring 23,892 sq. mt. approx. locarcd at Sholirganallur, ChenDai- 6U)608 Tamil
Nadu owncd by Casa Grandc Homcs Private Limitd.
(ii) Extcnsion of First and Exclusiv. Charg. by lhc way of hypothccarion and .scrow over all
rcceivables arising from salencasey'transfer of lan(Vslructurefunils int hc proj ect "Casa ECR I 4' and
lhc land admcasuring ?.13 acEs approx. locatcd 6l East Coast Rosd, Chcnnai- 6031 12 Tamil Nadu
owned by Casa Grande Homes Private Limited.
(iii) H,?olhccstion & Escaow of rcccilBblcs from salcreasc/transfcr of landsructurc/uniE of
Project 'Platinum', "Ambcrley", "Divinity", "Royalc" & "ECR l4'
.} Corporat Gua.anlcc: Casagrand Prcmicr Buildd Limitcd, Casa Gand. Gracc Privstc Limitc4
Casu Grand. Homes Privale Limite4 Casa crandc Sman V.lu. Homcs hivatc Limite4 Casa

Grandc Entcrprisc LLP and Gracc Gatcd cornrnunity LLP

Repaymcnt Terms & Rate of Intfiest :

I .Facility Trpe: Rtpec Tem lran I I ,000.00 Million
2. Tcrm of Rcpaymcnt: 36 months from thc &tc of Fi6! Disburscrncnt including 18

3. Rate of Intcrcst: I1.25% p.s
4. Intercst t)?e: ,ixed
5. Rcpaymcnt Schcdulc: repayrblc in 18 monthly inslalmcnB cor r.ncing from l91h month from
lhe dalc of first disbuscrnent

CHENNAI
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Crsr (;rande Civil Enginr!rirg Pri\'r& I-im cd
N_olcs lo Financi.l Statemcnts for the vear cnded \larch ll, 202.{
(All ,mounls arr in llillions. unlrss olhrr$isc sr.t

S.no Lender

Disburse

Mn

2t24 2023 2022

7

Kotak Mahindra

Limir.d
I00.00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grande Civil Enginccring Privalc Limit d

Nature of S€curity : No security

100 00l. Termof loan: a 100.00 million -Tcnor: 90da)s
2. Repayment ofloan principal end oftenor
3. Intercsr Ratc l2% p.a (fixed)

8

Korak Mahindra

Limired
I,100.00

Borrowing Enl(y: Casa GrandeCivil Engineering Private Limited

lNaNre of Sccurity :

ll. Property: (i) Firsr & exclusive charge by way ofregistcrcd modgage on land adm€asuring 21.38
acres (cxcludin8 arca gifkd to authorilies) along with thc sfuctures,tuildinSs constructcd,/to bc
consEucted. called project "Plalinum", on rhe said land parcel, including all rhc existing and tuNre
FSI porenrial loaded./ro be loadcd onro thc sllctucs consorctcd^o be consrrucrcd ficreon, ro bc
dcv€loped rhereon io two phases with Pbase t approved and having saleable area of464333 sft and
furur. potcntial delclopmenr ot Phasc 2 locatcd at Mannivakkam -600048, Chennai. The land
parccl is owncd by Casa Crande Civil Enginecring Private Limjted
{,,) ExreNron of char8c by way of rcgistcrcd mortgagc on land admcasuring 2.68 acr€s (cxcluding
area gified lo authoriues) €xcluditrg UDS for area sold along with th. structurcs/buildiogs
coostructcMo bc consEucled, callcd project "Ambcrlcy", on thc said land parccl, including all thc
existing & futur€ FSI potcDtial loadcdto bc loadcd onto th. structures coDstsucred/lo b! coDsEucrcd
thereon, having salcablc arca of 85,934 sft located at Thazambur - 600130. Chennai. The land
parcel is owned by Casa Grande Grace Privatc Limited atrd Casa GIattde Eoterpriscs LLP
(iii) Extcnsion of chargc by lr'ay of r€Eistercd nortgagc or land 6.28 acres (excluding area gifted lo
aulhorities) cxcluding IIDS for area sold along wirh rhc sEuqurcs/buildings consrlcted/to bc
constructed, called projcct "Divinily", on lhc said Iand parcel, including all the odsting & firture FSI
porcntial loaded./lo bc loaded onto the sEuc0rcs consuucted/to bc constsuctcd thcrcon, having
saleablc arca of 2,49,940 sfl lo.atcd al Navalur - 600130, Chennai. The land parcel is owred by
Gracc Gatcd Community LLP aod Casa Crandc Sman Valuc Homcs Privalo Limited.
(iv) Exiension of chargc by nay of rcgistered rno(gagc on land arca admc.luring 23,892 sq.rntss.

cxcludinS UD5 for arca sold along with thc structur6/buildings constuctd/to bc comtncrcd,
crlled pojcct "Casagrand Royalc", on the said laDd parcel, including all thc €xisting & futl,Ie FSI
poicntial lo6dcd,/to bc loadcd onto thc sEucNr6 constructc(yto bc constsuctad thcrcon, havina
salc.blc arca of 7.O4 lacs sfl Iocated at Sholingan llur - 400508, Chcnnai. The land parccl is o*red
by Casa Crrandc Honlcs tYivalc Limitcd
(v) Exl,ension of chargc by way of h!?olhecation and cscrow over all re.rivables arising from
salc/lcasa./trahsfcr of land/strucnr.,/units in thc projccl 'ECR 14' locatcd at East Coast Road
6031 12, C1lcnrui. The land pa.cel is oPned by Casa C,randc Homcs Private Lirnitcd (CGHPL)
2. Stock and Rcccivablcs & Movcablc proparti.s: H)?orhecation & escrow of rcccivablcs from
salc/c.scr'ftnsflr of land/structurc/unib of project "PlatiDum", 'Ambol.y', "Divinit/. &J

'Royslc'. ' 
1

3. Corporate Guamntee: Casagrand Prcmier Build€r Limit d, Casa Gande Grace Private Limited,
Casa Grandc Homcs Private Limitcd, Casa Crandc Sman Valuc Homcs Private Limitcd, Casa

Grand€ Entcrprisc LLP & Grace Gated Community LLP

l0l.t 7 906 -r3

Rcpaymmt T.rrns & Rate of Intcrast :

l. Facility T}?€: Tcrrn lran
Total Facility amount: TI I - l 860.00 Million and TL2 - t 240.00 Million
2. Tcnor: TL I - 54 monfis (final insralncnt duc on D€c,2026), TL 2 - 48 rDonrhs
l. Rcpalrncnt TL I -Principal Epayablc in l0 cqual insr.lrncnG of { 28.67 Million cach starting
from Jul-24 and endirg on Dec-26
TL 2- Principal rcpa)€bl. in 24 cqual nnnthly insdlrlcnrs $aning from 25tb monrh from rhc datc
first disburscnEnt

Principal momtorium: TL I - Morarorium (itl Dcc-22 TL 2 - 24 months Moratorium
5. Rate of interest: monthly at rhe rate of | 1.6570
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C.sl Gr.nde Civil Enginecring Prirate l-imited
h"oles to Financial Statemcnts for thc yerr cnded Mrrch 3 t. 202.{
(All zmounts.re in [Iillions, unlcss olherwise slatcd)

S.no l.ender

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

2023 2027

Sundanm BNP
Paribas Homc

Financc Limitcd
39.30

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grande Civil Enginccring Privarc Limrtcd
Nature of Se.urity :

L Propcrty: Chargc ovcr thc irhmol.rble propcrry in rcspccr of the land siNatcd at (l)-S No-2 697
Pan,Gandhi Slrcel. Eastcm pan of o\r,ner Use Vgp colden B€ach Ulhandi pan-
ll.Uthandi,600l l9,Tamil Nadu,lndia,500l I

24 80

Repaymcnt Temr & Rare of lnleresr :

l. Facility Type: Tcrm lran
Total Facility amount: Tl I - I 35.30 Milion and TL 2 - I 4.00 Million
2. Tcnor: | 20 months

3. Repaymcot Rcpayable in 120 €quatcd rnonthly instalm€nt
4. Ralc of intcr6r: TL- l 17.65% p.a (vanable in line with SH-PLR7.). TL2 15.9% p.a. (variablc in
linc wiG SH-PLR%)
Iran foreclosed on 3 I st March 2021

t0
Motilal Oswal
Home Finance

Limit€d
320.00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grrnde Civil ErgineerinS Privarc Limited
Nature of Sccurity :

l. Property:
(i) First and cxclusivc chargc of rhc projecr land and Uc ,csidcnrial rFnment projcct "Casagrand
Dior' to bc developed / constnrct€d by the Company on the Projccr Innd,
2. Stock & Rcc.ivablcs: First and cxclusivc chargc by way of H)forh.lation and cscro$ ofctigibtc
rcceivablcs arising from project 'Casagrand Dior"
3. Corpora(c guarantc€: Casagrande Prcmicr Buildcr Limited

307.89

Rcpaymcnt T6rns & Ratc of Inrcrcst :

L Facility Type: Term Iaan a 340 Milion
2. Tenor: 24 months

3. RepalDctrl: Payablc in 4 equal quanerly instalnEnts from 7lh.latruary 2025
4.lnleresl: 14% p.a. monthly compounded and payablc quancrly

u
Tala Capital

Housing Financc

Limited
550.00

Borrowing E ity: Casa Crande Civil Enginccring Privare Limited
Naoic of S..urity :

L hopcrty: Exclusiv€ chargc on projcct land situaled at Tambaram Taluk admeasuring 5 Acres and
l6cc s and Construction thcrcof(prescnt ard fuorc) in Projc{t "Casagrand Palm Spriogs"
2- Stock & R.ccivablcs: H,,poth€erion of scheduled rcccivablcs of both sold and unsold units of
Projcct "Casagrard Psln Sprhgr'
3. Co- Bonowa: Cssagrand Premj6 Buildcr Limited

489.78
Rcprlmcnt Tcnrrs & Ratc of lntcrcst :

l. Facility Typrc: Tcrm toan
Fscility l: 1300.00 Million
Facility 2: t450.00 Miltion
2. Tcnor: 60 rmnths including 36 Im hs ofprinciprl noBtorium
3. RcpaynEDt Payable in 24 monthly inst lrneots from 37lh rnonlh from thc dlt of first
disbursarnat

4. lrtfiEst
Facility l l2.75%p.a; Facilrty2: t2.to./op.a_

CHENNAI
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Crsr Gr.nde Civil Enginccring Pritrt€ Limit€d
Nores ao Finincirl Strtemcnrs for the yerr ended rrch 31.202.{
{All emounls rrc in Ilillion s, unkss o(hrrwise stared)

S.no L€nder

Disburse

I,tn

2021 zt)23 2022

l2
Kotak Mahindra

Itrv6tments
Limircd

350.00

Borrowing Entiry. Casa Gr.ndc C'vil En$n€cring Privatc Lim,t d
Nature of Securiry:
l. Prop.rty.
(i) Exrcnsion of charge by way of regisrered mongage on land m€asurinS approx. I1.83 acr.s and
uni6 thcrcon locatcd at Mannivakkam Projcct "Platinum Phasc 1,, undcr Casa crardc Civit
Enginecnng Privare Limited
(ii) Extcnsion of firsl and cxclusivc chargc by way of rcgisterEd mongagc on land mcasurinS 9.54
acrcs and uoils thereoD located at Man ivakkarn ca .d projec! "Platinum II (primrose). under Casa
Grandc Civil Enginecring Prival. Limited
(iii) Ert.nsion of chargc by way of regisrered orcngage on land mcasuring 2.68 acres and uli6
lhcrcon locatcd at Thazambur callcd projccl "Ambcrlcy' under Casa Gr.ndc Grac€ Privat. Limircd
and Casa Grande Enterprises LLP
(iv) Extcrlsiof, of chargc by way of registcred rm(gagc on land mcrsuring 6.28 acr6 and unrrs
thcreon locatcd at Navalur called project 'Divinity' undcr crace Oarcd Corimuniry LLp ad Casa
Grandc Sman Valuc Homcs Private LimiEd
2. Stock & Rcceivables: Hypothecation and escrow of cligible rcceivables arisiDg from p.ojec6 -

Platinuir Prirnrose. Ambcrlcy and Divitrity
3. Corporat guaiant.r: Casagrande Prernicr Builda Limite4 Casa Grandc Grace privatc Limir.d.
Casa Grande Snart Valuc Homcs Private Limited, Casa Crrnnde Enlerprises LLP and Clace Oatcd
Corurnmity LLP

345 ti7

Rcpaymcnt Tcflrls & Ratc of Interest :

l. Facility T}?c: Term lran { 350 Million
2. Tcnor:36 months including 24 month principal moratorium
3. Rcpaymcn! Payablc in I 2 cqual mondly instalmcnts from 25ih rmnlh aflcr thc first disburs.mcnl
4.lntercst: I l% p.a. (fixed)

ll
Kotak Mahindra

Limitcd

Borrowing Edity: Casa cBndc Civil Enginccring Privatc Limit d

Naturc of Sccurity :

L Propcrty:
(i) First & Exclusive Charge by way of rcgistcEd mortgage on land adrneasuling 10.25 acrcs and
buildinSs/unirvstructures constucted/ro b€ constsucted localed at ChikkanaSamangala Villagc,
Sadapura Hobli, Arckal Talut, BcDgaluru 560099, KrnBlaka olrl.d by Casa Crardc carda Ciry
Buildcrs Pvt Lrd
(ii) Extnsioo of firsr and cxclnsivc clnrgc by way of registercd rnongag. on la.d mcaslrin8 9.54
acr.s and units thereon Iocatcd at Mannivaklah crllcd projecl 'Platinum II (primros€)' undcr Casa
Crrrndc Civil Engineering Privatc Limited
2. Stock & Receivablcs: Hypothecation and cscrow of cligiblc receivables arising ftom projccB -

Platinum lI - Prinnosc, and projcct to b€ dcvclopd on land Iocatrd at Chikkanagamangala Viltagc,
Ben8rluflr
3. Corporata guamnrcc: Casagrsndc Prcmifi Buildcr Limilcd, Casa Grandc Civil Engincrring
Privatc Limited

100.00

Repalmcnt Terns & Ratc of Inicrest :

I . Facility Type: Tcrm Iran { 640 Miuion
2. Tcnor: 48 rnonths including 24 monlh principal moratorium
3. R€pa,rE nt Payable in 24 cqual oonthly iDstallD.ols from 25th lmnth aft6 Gc first disburscnEnt
4. Intcr6t: 12.5% p.a. (fixcd)

CHENMI
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100.00



Casa Grandc Civil Enginecring Prirate Linritcd
r-otcs to Financial Stat€menls for thc year ended i\larch 31,2024
l.4ll dnol tts u|e in MillDt$. unless oth!^ts! state.l)

2l.l'ro\'isions

IU a rch .31 2[21 March 31.202.3
Provision for cmploycc benclits
Gratuiry
Compensaled absences

Total proYisions

Curent
Non currml

22. Other liebilities

I].91
r.66

12.41

2.52

15.57 t4.93
t.t'7

l4 40
2.94

I1.99

As el As et
March 3l 2{}2.1 N{arch 3l 2021

Advance from custorDers (including cancelled customer)
Statutory dues and related liabilities
Uneamed Revenue

Corpus Fund

Employee payables

Others

124.73

39.95

2,312.0t
31.80

t.23
0.44

Total other liabilities
Current

Non current

6.467.46 2,570.16

23, Trrde payables

4.939.48

1,527.94

t,832.92

737.24

As a(As at
Mrrch 31.2024 Ntarch 3l 2023

Trade payables

- total outstanding dues ofmicro small and medium enterprises

- total outslanding dues to others

Totrl trrde prysbles

Trade payables

Trade payables to related partics

Totrl trrde pryrbles

Trade payabl€s .geing schedule

Totrl outstrndlng dues of mlcro, sm.ll .nd medium enterprlser
[.ess than I ycar
I -2 years

2-3 yea$

More than 3 yean

Totrl

Totil outst.nding du.. to oth.6
kss than I year

I -2 years

2-3 years

Morr than 3 years

Tot.l

255.27

539.84

795.11 65 r.36

685.20
109.91

619.E3

I r.53

795.1I 651.36

As al As rt
trlarch 31, 2024 March 3l 2023

197.38

12.20

14.74

30.95

r8E.97

116.57

1.81

1.73

2.86

310.63

r3.68

35.38
120.15

248.00
49.90

51.47

I 13.02

539.84 462.39

The information as rcquired undcr th. Micro, Srnall and Mcdiuh Enterpriscs Development Ac! 2006 has been determined to thc
extent such parties have been identified on the basis of inforriation available with the Company. The Company has not received any
claim for interesl from any supplier under the said Act.

CHENA,lAI _0

*

B ASS

55-t.02

31.73

5,857.80

r3.05

1.44

0.42

t88.97
462.19

255.27



Cas, Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited
\otcs to Financial Statemcnls for lheyear endcd Itrrch JI,2024
(All anounts urc i Millrcns, unless othen ise statecl)

2{.1-crsc liabilities
l\lrrch 31.202.1 \l .lrth t.2023

Lease liabilities 7.61

Total Leese liabilities
Current

Non cuftent

7.92

0.30

1.62

luarch 3l 2024 March 3I.2023

Revenue from real estate development
Revenue from construction services

Totrl reveDue fiom contncts rvith customers
India
Outside India
Total revenue from conlncts with customcrs

Timhg of r€venue recognition
Revenue Recognition at a point in time

Totrl revenue from contrrcls with customers

Other operrting revetrues
Modification incorne

Marketing commission
Cancelled customer income

Scrap sales

Totrl other opemting revenues

Totrl revetrue from operations

Contract balances

324.98
77.88

t,207.t3
426.02

402.E6 1,633.15
402.11(r

102.46 1.633.r5

324.98 1,207.13

324.98 |,207.13

2.48
1.45

1.69

3.t0

19.9E

0.84
4.35

0.72

t4.12 25.89

417.58

As at As rt
March 3l 2024 March 3l 2023

Conlrrct assets

Trade receivables

Uobilled revenue

Contrrct lirbilities
Uneamed Revenue

Customer advances

404.48

0.01

354.53

0.02

5,857.80

557.02

2,372.01

t24.13

26. Other irlcome

March 3l 2024 March 3l 2023
Gain on salc ofmuNalflrnds
Interest income
Miscellaneous income

0.20

39.05

t.32
t3.77
r.36

40.57 t5.13

27. Cost of rarv rneterials! components and stores consum€d

March 3l 2024 Mrrch 3l 2023
a. Rrw Eateritl lld compottctrts cotrsutncd
Invcntory al the beginnirtg of the ycar
Add: Puchascs
IJss: inventory at lhe eod of $e year

t44.26
898.66

( l17.96)

62.65

I,t?7.85
(t44.26)

924.96 1

CHENNAI

s

c)

7.92

7.61

0.43

7.r8

25. Revenue from contracts ryith customers

r,633. r 5

1.659.0.t



Casa Crandr Ci\il Engincering l,ri\atc Limitcd
Notcs to Financial Statcnrrnts for lhc voar cndcd \Jarrh 31. 202,1
(All dnounts are in Milliofis, unless othet"a,ise stat

28. Construction actiritv expenses

lUarch -11 2021 Nlarch 31,2023
Land cost
Approval. legal and liaison
Construction cost

Interest and linancial charges

29. (lncrease)/ decreese in stock of Ilrts, lsnd stock and rrork-in-progrcss and trrded goods

6.32
235.6-l

2,017.29
40.84

525.47

I,0t 1.74

2,356.12 r.537.21

March 3l 2024 March 3l 2023
a) Opening balance
Work-in-progress

Adjustment to openinS WIP
Tot.l opening bahnce

b) Closing balaDce

Work-in-progress

Totrl closing behnce

c) Totil difference in inventory (r) - (b)

30. Employee benefits erpense

3,482.55

88.00

3,570.55

2,408.54

2,40t.54

6,478.03

6,47E.03

3,482.55

3,4t2.55

(2,907.48) (r,074.01)

March 3l 2024 March 3l 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity expenses

Staflwelfare €xpenses

31. Finance costs

24.03

0.03

3.90
2.91

46.88

0.61

3.41

r.63

30.93 52.53

March 31 202{ March 3l 2023
lnterest Expense

- Interest on borrowings
- Intcrest on taxes

lnterest on lease liabilities
Other finance cost

Less: Borro\f,ing Cost trmsferred to Construction aclivity expe$es

32. Deprecirtion rnd rmortizrtio! erpense

44.52

2.19
l.l7

10.85

3.r6
t0.56
t.2l

t4.61
59.33

(40.84)
29.60

18.49 29.60

March 3l 2024 Msrch 3l 2023
Deprcciation of property, plant and equipment
Ahortization of intaogible assets

Depreciation of fught-of-use assets

46.18

0.06

0.89

21.55

0.89

41.73 22.44

CHENNAI
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Casr Grendc Civil Engincering Privete Limitcd
Notes to Financial Slatemenls for thc ycrr endcd Ntarch 31, 2024

lAll amornts are in Millions. rnless otheriise stuled)

-13. Othrr erpensrs

Ntarch -11. 2{r2.1 March -11,2023
Rates and laxes
Insurance
R epa irs o nd na in I en a n ce

Buildings
Others

Advertising and sales promotion
Travelling and conveyance

Communication costs

Cornmission and brokerage fees

Printing and stationery
Legal and professional fees

Payment to auditor (Refcrdetails below)
Sofrwarc expenses

Bank charges

Discount

Books and periodicals

Miscellaneous expenses

l.l 8

0.t0

0.42
2.61

13.35

0.84
0.0t
2.73

0.01

3.19

0.35

0.0t
l.l I

0.15

0.36

1.00

0.85
8.33

0.04
Ll3
2.38

0.4 t

2.16

0.75

0.r7
t.74
0.48

0.01

1.28

2E.t7 21.6t

Payment lo Audilors
March 3l 2024 March 3l 7023

As .udilor:
Audit fee

ln other c.pacity:
Other services (ccrtifi cation fecs)

3{. Trx erpense

0.30

0.05

0.45

0.30

0.35 0.75

March 3l 2024 March 3l 2023
Current income ttr;
Current income tax charge

Adjustments in respect of current income tax ofprevious 1,ear

Deferred trr:
Relating to origination and revcrsal of temporary dilferences
i) Property, plaot and equipment
ii) Non dcductiblc expcnses for tax purpos€s

iii) Inventory
iv) Uleamed reveoue

v) Liability under joint developrnent an'atlgernent

vi) Borrowings
vii) Right-of-use assets

viii) t e3s€ li8bility
ix) CWIP
x) Security deposit

Income tar expense reportcd ltr the strtcment ofprofit or loss

OCI Seclion
Net losy(gain) on rcmcasurements ofdcfined benefit plans
Deferred trr chrrged to OCI

(r.52)
4.38

252.26

(289.80)

I .15

(0.22)
0.08

0.01

10.98

0.01

_______43.!!r (25.211

0.52

0.s2

CHENNAI
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(0.27\
(12.42)
(27.23)

(18.3e)

0.32

1.89

(0.22)

0.06



Casa Grendc CiYil Engincering l,rivate l-imitcd
Notcs to Financial S(atemenls for the year ended \tarch 31, 202,1
(All anounts are in Millio ns. unless othenise stated)

Reconciliation of tar expense .nd th€ accounting profit multiplied b)' India's domestic tax rtte for i\{arch 3l, 2024 end trl{rch
11,2023

l\l arch 31,2024 March 31. 2023

Accounting profit before income tax
Tax on accounting profit at statutory income tax rate 25.llYo
Impact ofNon-taxable income for tax purposes

I-oss from Partnership Firm
Tax effect on account of transition to IND AS
Deferred tax effect

(1r.41)
( r0.43)

10.41
(33.66)

(l l.s2)
(2.90)

33.88

{56.27)

Adjuslments recognised in the current year in relation to Ute current la.x ofprior
years

Income ta\ cxpensc reporled in thc stalenlcnt of profit or loss (33.66) (25.29',)

tThe Company elected to exercise the option permitted under section I I5BAA of the lncome Tax Act, lg6l as introduced by the
Taxalion Laws (Amcndment) Ordinance, 2019. Accordingly, the Company has recognised Provision for Income Tax for the year and
re-measured its Deferred tax asse! (or/and deferred tax liability) basis the rarc prcscribed in the said section.

35. Earnings per share

March 3l 2024 March 3I 2023
Profit attributable to equity holdcrs lbr basic earnings ( A )

Equity Shrres
Numbcr ofshares al the beginning ofthe year
Add :- shares issued during the year
Totrl Number of sheres outstrnding at the end of ihe yerr ( B )

Weighted average number ofshares outstanding during the year - Basic
Add : Weighted average number of shares that have dilutive effect on EPS

Weighted averrge number ofshares outstanding during the yerr- Diluted ( C )

Earning per share of par v.lue {10 - Basic ( D = A / B ) (ln O
Eerning per shere of prr v.lu€ tI0 - Diluted ( E=A/C) 0r l)

(7.81) r 1.75

10,000 10,000

r0,000

10,000

t 0,000

r 0,000

10,000 10.000

(781)

(781)
1,37 5

1,375

CHENNAI

0
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Casa Grrndc Ciyil Enginccring Pri\alc Limitcd
Notcs to Financirl Stetemcnrs for thc r"ear cndcd \larch 31. 202.{
(.llld,toktts arc rt Llillio s. u less othe,\it( stated)

36. Gratuity rnd other post-cmploymetrt b€nefit phns
r. Defined Contribution plrn:
EliSible employees rcceive b.nefits under lhc provideot fund which is a defined conlribution plan. Ttese coniributions are made ro (he funds
administercd and manaSed by the Govcmm€nl oflndia.

b, Dcfinrd bmefi( pbns - Grrtuity (Non-Furded)
Thc company providcs for gratuity, a dcfined bcnefit rctircmcnt plan (Cratuity Plan) covcring all cligible employecs. The Graruity Plan providcs a

lump sxm pa]Tnmt to the vested employees on rettemmt, denrh, incapacir.ation or terminarion ofemployme.lt. Vesting occurs on completion of five
ycals ofscrvic€. Liabilities with regard lo thc Granrity Plaft are dctcrmincd by acoarial valuation as on the balance shecl date.

Thc following tablc{ sct out lhc futrdcd status of gratuity plans and th€ amount rccognizcd in Company's fuancial statcmcnts :

l. Th..mounts recognizcd in th€ B.htrce Shcet are rs follows:

prrticurrrs M...t'3i:r0r4 r,."f iilrr.
Presmt value ofihe obligation as at the €nd of the year

Fair value of plan asscts as al thc cnd oI the year

Nct lirbility recognized itr th. B.htrc. Sh.€a

Non-currcnt

Current

2. Chrnges in the presenr vzlue ofdefined benefir obliga(ion

13.9 t )24t

13.91 12.4t

12.91

0.94

10.05

2.36

As rt
Mrrch 31.2024 Ilarch 3l 2023Perliculars

Delincd benelit oblig.tion rs.r beginning ofthe yerr
Current Service cost

Transf.r in(ouo obligation
htercst cost

Actuarial losses(gains) arising from
- changc in financial assumptions

- change in demographic assumptions

- cxperiencc variance (i.e. Actual €xperiences assumptions)

Bencfits paid
Delincd benrlit oblig.tion rs.t the cnd ofth€ y€rr

3. Erpcnser recognizcd in S(et€ment ofprofit rnd lors Accoun(

12.41

3.07

7.38
2112

0.1t2

(0.91)

0.58

(0 471

0.07

(0.96)
(0.s9)

(0.36)

1.78

0.63

13.91 12.41

Prrticulars
Cufient Sewice Cosr

Past Scrvic€ Cost

Intcrcst Cost
Exp€cted retum on plan assets

Ncl AcNanal(gainl'loss rEqgniscd in rhc year

ErpaEses recog sed in strtemeDt of Profit and Loss

4. Other ComprehensiYe incomc

3.07

082

2.82

3-60

Pirticulars llarch 3l 2024 ltlrrch:ll 2023

Acnwial losscs/(gains) arising from

- changc in financial assumptions

- chatrge in dehogrdphic assumpticrs
- .xpcrienc. varianc. (i.e. Actual cxperiences assumptions)

Rctum or plan asscts cxcluding amoun6 includcd in intcrGt incom.
Amoults rccog z.d ir Olb.r Co!trprahansivc (lBcom.) / EtpaBa

5. Alsumpllon

(0.36)

I.78
0.63

(1.4r) 2.05

Parliculars M.rch 3l 2024 Mrrch 3l 2023
Discount Ratc
Salary Escalation Rat

Attrilion mle

1.25%
5.W6
5.W"

7.30./o

5.No/.
20.wo

i
C)

CHENNAI
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Ar.t As rt
Mrrch 31,2024 M.rch 31, 2023

0.5E

o.20

3.90

0.07

(0.96)

(0.59)



Crsa Grande Civil Enginecring Prir.rre Limiled
Notos lo Finzociel Ste(emcnts for the vear endcd March 31. 2021
(All dnnu ts ate n Mi io s. less ofienise stated)

6. S€nsitivi.y to key issump(ions

Particulrrs Iurrch 3l- 2024 Nlrrch 31. 2023
a. Discount rate Sensitivity

Increase by 0.5%
(% change)

Dccrcase by0.5%
(% change)

b. Salary growth rate Sensitiviry
lncrEase by 0.5%
(% change)

Decrease by 0.5%
(% changc)

c. Wilhdrawal ratc (W.R.) Scnsilivity
IncrEase by 0.5%
(% changc)

Decrease by 0.5%
(o/. change)

7. Erp€ca.d Future C.ihflows (Udl$or[t.d)

13 20

-5.14%
14.69

5.610/"

t2_t6
-2.03%

12.61

2.120/,

14.71

5.7ff/,
13.t8

-5.27%

t2.68
2.t5%
t2.t5

-2.08vo

14.03

0.81o/o

8.79
-0.90vo

12.34

-0.53Vo

12.41

o.43vo

Nlrrch 31,2024 Mrrch 31,2023
Year I Cashflow
Ye3r 2 Cashflow
Year 3 Cashflow
Ycar 4 Cashflow
YeaI 5 Cashflow
Year 6 to Year l0 Cashflow

0.94

0.74

0.90
0.92
1.08

5.17

2.36
2.O1

t.85
t.13
1.59

4.98

CHENNAI



Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 3 l, 2024
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherw'ise slated)

37. Leases

The Company has lease contracts for various items ofbuildings. Leases generally have lease terms betu,een upto l0 years. Generally, the
Company is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assets. There are several lease contracts that include extension and

termination options and variable lease payments, which are further discussed below.

A. Company as a lessee

Set out bclow are the carrying amount of right-of-usc ass€ts r€coglised altd moycments during the pcriod:
Buildings Total

As at April 01,2022
Additions during the year

Depreciation during the year

As at March 31, 2023

Additions during the year

Dcpreciation during the ycar

As at March 31, 2024

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lcase liabilities and thc movements during thc period:

8.01 8.01

0.lt9 (0.8e)

7.12 7.12

(0.89)

6.23 6.23

Buildings Total

As at April 01,2022
Additions during the year

Accretion of interest

Payments

As at March 31, 2023

Additions during the year

Accretion of intercst

Payments

As rt March 31,2024

8.15

1.2t

1.44

l.2t
(1.44',)

7.92 1.92

t.t'7
(1.46)
'7.61 7.61

As 8t

March 31,2023

As at

March 31, 2024

Non-current

Current

Statement of prolit or loss

7.18

0.43

7 .62

0.30

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets

Interest expense on lease liabilities
Total amount recognised itr Statemetrt of profit or loss

Statement of cashflows

0.89
t.t'l

0.89
t.2t

2.06 2.10

2024 March 3l 2023
Total cash outflow for leases

Totll amount recognised in Strtement ofCrsh Flows
(1.46) (r.44)

CHENNAI
:o
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March 3l

(1.46)

(0.89)

8.r5

t.t7
(1.46)

(1.441



Crr! Cnnde Ci\'il Engineering Prirrrc Limired
Noles lo Finrncisl Slalcmenls for lhr \'crr rndcd lUrrch ll. 2024
(All anou ts are nt llilliols. u,tk4t olE$it! stated)

38. frir \ rluc mersur€nrcnts
Th€ detajls offair value measuremnr ofCompany's financial assersliabiliries arc as bclow:

Finencial.srets/Ii.bilities meesured etFrirvrlue through profit4osi:

L(r(l l\tarch 3l 2024 Mlrch 31 202-1

Invcstmcnts in quotcd investmcnts -mutual funds I - 5.00

The fair ldue oflhe financial asscts and liabilities is included al $e amounr at whjch thc instlument could b. exchang.d in a currcnr
lnnsaction bctween williog parti.s, olher th.n in a forccd or liquidation sale. Thero havc been no transfers b€tween le.r'els during thc
pcnod.

Tbc managcmcnt asscsscd thal lhc carrying values of cash and cash cquivalcnts, tradc rcccivables, shon rerm investmcnts, loans, trade
p.yables, bonowinSs and other financial assets and liabilities approximate their fair values largely due to fie sho(-term maturities.

Sct out bclow, is a comparison by class of thc carrying amounB and fat valuc ofth€ Company's financial instrumcnls:

As rt As rt
Mrrch 31, 2024 Mrrch 31, 2023

Crrrrinp veluc Flir \'.lue Crrrving value Frir vrlue
Finrtrcirl Ass.ts

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balanccs othcr lhan cash and cash €quivalcnts

Lans
Other financial assets

I I t.54
75.14

4,161.01

135.49

l I 1.54
't5.74

4,161.0t
135.49

105.10

38.28

2,374.09

325.50

105.10

38.28
1,374.O9

325.50

Finrnci.l Lirbilitics
Bono\rings (Non{unent)
Bonowings (Currrnt)
Trad. pa,"bles

Other finaDcial liabilitiG
Lease Iiability (non-current)

2,280.64

t,931.32
795.11

415.56
7.6t

2,zEO.U
1,93't.32

795.1I
435.56

1.61

1,868.59

524.52

651.36

218.27
'7.92

1,868.59

524.52

65t.36
278.27

'7.92

4,217.96

195.|
435.56

(lr7.2r)

2,393.1
65r.36
302.t I

(r43.38)
5,251.35

0.10
1,235.82

3103.20
0. t0

1,242.t5

39. Crpitrl Mrnrgement
fic Company's objcctivcs of capital managcmcnt is lo maximizc thc sharcholder valuc. ln ordcr ro mainlain or adjust thc capiral

slructwe, (he Company may adjust lhe retum to shareholders, issue/ bultack shares or sell assc6 to rcduce debt. The Company
manages ils capital slructurc and mak€s adjustncnls in lighl ofchanges in economic conditions and $c rcquircmcnls of&c financial

The Company monitors capital using a gcaring rrtio, lvhich is net dabt dividcd by total cquity plus nct debt as below.
.Equity includes equily share capitrl and all other €quity cornponenls attributable to lhe equity holden
.Net dcbt includcs borrowings (noo-curcnl and currenl), Eade pay.bles and other financial lirbililies, less cash and cash

equivalcnls (including bank balances olher lhan cash and cash equivalenls and mrgin money deposits wilh banks)

A6 rt As.t
M.rch 31,202,1 Mlrch 31, 2023

Borrowings (non<uncnt and currcnt)
Trade payabl€s

Oth€r financial liabilities (cunent and non{uneno
Lcss: Cash and cash cquivalents(includinS balances at bank o&er than

cash and cash cquivalcnls and margin moncy depo6ils with banks)

Net Debt (A)
Equity sharE capital

Othcr cquity
Equlty (B) tJ35.92 1,212.2s
Equiry plus nct dcbr (C- A+B) 6A91.21 4,445.45
Garing nrio (D = A/C) E0.98% 72.O6yo
In order to rchicve lhc objectivc of maximizc sharEholdss valuq thc Comprny's capital manag€rhcnt, amongst other thinSs, aims !o
cnsuE that it mccB financial covcflants atlachcd !o lhc inter€st-bcarhg borowings that dcfinc capital stn cture rcquirEmeds. Any
significant brcach in mcting thc finuncial covcnants rvould allow thc bank to calt bonowings. Thcrc havc bccn no brcaches in thc
fi nancial covmants of above-msttioned intercst-bearing botrDwing.

No changcs lrcrc madc in lhc objcctives, policics or proc6scs for managing capital durinS the cunEfll and prcvious ycars.

CHENNAI
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C2sr Grrnde Cilil Enginccring Pri|rle Limiled
Notcs to Finlncial Sllrtemcnls for thc !err crdcd llarch 31, 2024
(All anoutr drc iu Miuio s. u,tles.t atlet*ise stnte.l)

40. Finrncirl risk mrD.gemenr objectives rDd policies

Thc Company's principal financial liabililics, comprise borro*ings, tradc and odrcr payablcs. Thc main p'rrposc of thcsc financial
liabilities is io finance the Company's operations.

The Company's principal financial asscc include loans, lmde, other receivablcs and cash and cash equivalenrs and bank balances

other than cash and cash equivalcnts that dcrive dircclly from its operulions.

The Company is expos€d to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's management overseres the maoagement oflhese
risks and cnsurEs lhal lhc Company's financhl risk activilics arc gov€mcd by appropriatc polici€s and procedures and thal financial
risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance wilh lh€ Company's polici€s and risk objectives.

i. Mrrk.t risk

Marker risk is rhe risk that thc fair valuc of futurc cash flows of a financial insrument will fluctuat. b€causc of changes in markcl
prices. Market risk comprises rwo $Tr€s ofrisk: inlerest ratc risk and other price risk, such as €quity price risk and conunodity/ real
estsle risk.

The scnsnivity anab/sis in thc following se.tio$s relale to the position as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. The sensitivily

analysis has bccn prcpared on the basis lhal the amount of ncl debt and the ratio of fixed to floating intercst mtes of thc debt. Thc

anal$is cxcludes thc impact of movemcn(s in marka wriables on lhe c.arrying valucs of gratuiry and othet po6t retirement

obli gationrprovisions.
The below assumption has be€n made in calculaling the sensitivity analysis:

Thc sensitivity of thc rclcvant profit or loss item is thc clTcct of thc assumcd changd in rcspcctivc markct risks. This is bas.d on thc

financial asscts and financial liabilities held at March 31,2024 and March 31, 2023.

Interesr ralc risk is lhe risk thar rh€ fair value or fulurE cash flows ofan crposurc will fluctuate b$ause ofchangcs in [ntcrest ralc.

The anlity's exposurc to the risk of changcs in Inter6t rat6 rcla!€s primarily lo thc ctrtity's opcBting aclivities (when rEccivables or
pa)trb|cs arc subjcct lo diffcrant inieresl ratcs) and thc cntity's n.i receivablcs or payables.

Thc Company is affcctal by the pricc volatility of cdlsin commoditiav rcal cstate. Its opcmting sctiviti$ rcquirc thc onSoinS

dcvclopmat of rcal 6tat. The Company's msnegcmcit has devclopcd and enactcd n risk m.nagemenl stratcgy rcgarding

commodiry/ real cstat. pricc risk and ils mitigation. Thc Company is subjccl to lhc pricc risk \€riabl6, which arc cxp€ctcd !o vary in

line wilh the prevailing mar*et conditions.

Int.rest rrte srnlldvity
The fouowing tables demmstr.te rhe sensitivity to a rcasonably possible changc in inlercst ralcs, with all oth€r variables hcld consirnt.

The impact on the Company's profit before tax is due to changcs in the fair valuc of Don-currc and current borrowings and othcr

currml and non currcit financial liabilitics.

Change in rrte
Eff€cl of ptofit

before tar
0.59

(0.5e)

0.30
(0.30)

The Company inv66 surplus funds in liquid munral ilnds. The Company is Exposed to market pice risk arising from uncertainties

about futur€ valucs of lhc investrneot. Thc Company msnagcs thc cquity p.ic! risk th.ouSh invGting surplus funds on liquid mutusl

funds for sho( term basis.

u

Mrrch 31,2024

Mrrch 31.2023

+lo/o

+ln/o

-to/.

tCHENNAI



Cr!, Grrnde Civil Engineering Privrte Limired
Notes lo Finenci.l Sl.temcnts ,or (he vear cnded Mrrch -11, 2024
(All d"tu"otts drc t1t Mi io'ts. Mlcss ottentis! state.l)

The lable below summaris€s ihc impact of incrcase/decrcasc ofrhe Nct Assct Value (NAV) on rhc profir for lhe year. The analysis is
based on lhe assumplion that the NAV price would increa-r€ 5% and decrease by 5% wilh all vanable constanr_

hcre.sc/
Chrns. in rrr. (decrcrs.) ir

prolit
Mrrch 31,2024 +svo 0.01

-5% (0.01)
Mrrch 3r.2023 -21!:

ii. Credit risk
Crcdit risk is rhc risk of lo6s fiat may arise on outstanding financial insEumcnts if a counrcrparty defauh on ils obligations. The
Company's exposurc !o credit risk arises majorly from lradc receivables/ unbilled revcnue and other tinancial assers.

Other Iinancial asscb like s€curity deposirs, loans and bank deposits are mostly wilh cmployecs, Sovemmenr bodies and banks and
hencc, ftc Company docs not cxp.ct anycredit risk with rdpcct to thesc financial assets.

Wilh rcspcc! to Eadc rdcivablev unbilled rct'enue, tfie Company has constitut€d rcams to rcvicw thc receivablcs on pcriodic basis and
to tak€ necessary miti8alions, wherevr required. The Company crcares allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime
expcctcd credit loss (ECL').

iii. Liquidit] risk
The Company's priDcipal sourc.s of liquidity are crsh and cash equivalcnts and lhe cash flow thal is gercratcd froln opcrations. The
Company bclieves that the cash and cash equivalcnts is srflcicnt to mcet ils currEnt rEquircmcnrs. Accordingly no liquidity risk is
pcrceivcd.

The break-up ofcash and cash c4uivalcnb, deposits and inv6Enolts is as bclow.
IUarch 3l 2024 Mrrcb 3l 202i

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivale s

Invcstncnts

The tabl. bclow summariscs thc maturity profilc of thc Company's financial liabilitics at the r@rring dat.. Thc amounts arc based on

contsactual undiscountcd paymenls

Mrturtty p€rlod Mrrch 31, 202.1 M.rch 31, 2023

I I1.54
75.74

t 05.10
38.28

5.00

Fin.ncirl li.bilitles - curreIt
Bonowings (cunent)

Leasc liabililies
Trade palables

Oth.r fi nancial liabilities

524.52

0.30

651.36
278.27

2,280.64

7.18

1,t68.59
1.62

23.U

Within a year

within a year

Within a year

Widrin a year

I,931.32
0.41

795.t I

435.56

FirrDcirl liabilitics - troD currcrt
Bonowings
Lease liabilitiG
Other fi nancial liabilities

CHENNAI
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C.s. Grrnde Cirillinginecring Pri!rte Limitd
Nor6 ro Flnrncill St.lemenr for the !drcnd.d Mrrch 11.202:t
t.4llanou ts are h tli ion5. ul.s\ otlernire stakl)
,ll. Rcl.t.d p.rly lr.ns.ctio.t

rrries rnd n,lurr of rthlionshi
N,mr oftl,r rrlared P,rrr N.turt ol ltrl]in'nship

Casagrand Pre,nier Builder Lirnircd (fomerly knoqn as CasasEnd
Pr.mi.r Builder Privare Lhn.d)
Casasand Anchor Pnwt. Limned
Cae Gmdc Zcsl Privar. Lnnired
Casa Grrndc Gmc. Pnvat. Limned
Casa Grande Gardcn C'ry Buildm Pnvatc Limn.d
CasA Grand€ Mileton. Privarc Limited
Crsa Grude Homcs Privatc Limitcd
Casigtud Horizons P.ivat. Linrikd
Casa GErdc Ariom Priv.rc Limncd
Ca53grand Sraylogy Itivar. I-imrcd
Ca$grdnd Vilbaz Privar. Limit.d
Casrsrmd Magick RUE Privarc Umit.d
Casagrand Sman Valu€ Hom.s Pnvate Lin t.d
Casngrand Bizpark Privarc Limit.d
Casag@rd Rcsalc Privatc Limircd
Oazy Mas Pnvatc Limn€d
Ca:.gr&d Millcnia Privarc Limircd
Cae8Iard PerEh Buildcr Privarc Uniled
Cas38nrd B.acon Privatc Limiicd
Casagrard L.us Privatc Linir.d
Flock Build€r Privaic Limir.d
Casagrand Fiuedhomcs Priva@ Limiled
CE gnrd Alpfiine Pnvatc Limired (ftom 22072022)
C&sagmd A$utc Privarc Limned
Crsagrald A.slhdic PiEE Uhicd
Ca$8nnd StagcT Prilatc Limit d
Exoua Buildg Privar. Limncd
Cas3gand Zingo Pnvaic Lnnikd
Caslgrdd Ev.rta Pritrtc LnriGd
Cas.Srand Exotia Privotc Limi(cd
Casagrand Vivaace Privar. Limn d
CasgIlhd Hyd.rwis. Pn\6t. United
CasagE d Frcsh Privalc Limitcd
Caslgmr Cortracts Privarc Limircd (fiom I ?{7-2023)
Casa8l:nd Covaan Privar. Umircd (fion 08-08-2023)

Cls.grrd Uitaro Privalc Limitcd (from 304t-2023)
Ca!.8rand Ai"lon Privarc Umir.d {fioE 3l{8-2021)
Cis.g6rd Galla .c Rcal Eslrrc LLC (10-{7-2023)

Car. G.udc sh.ft6 Privarc Limitcd (w.c.f. I l-12-2023)
Crs. Cddc R.alrors Priv.t Limilcd (w.€.f. I l-12-2023)
C.s. G.n& Vr[.m PrivrG Limilcd (*...f 13-12-2023)

Ihnub Hom6 Prirr& I-imitcd
Crs.gnnd Viwcity Privdc Limircd
Casgrand BIuc Honzon PnvsE LiEircd
Crsagr&d Magnum Priitst Limitcd

Hc'drry Ac. Induspark Privarc Unired (from &-05-2023)
CGD I unrial Plrts Rir'lrc Limitcd (iorn 03-l&2021)
Hc.dwly Prmi€r Induspa* Privar. Umitcd (fiom 04- l 2-2023)
Vision Pr€micr Ind$?ar* PriErc Limit€d (from (X-12-2023)

B.a.on Pr.ni.r Induspa* Pnwtc Limitcd (Aon 0+12-2021)
Crsagra.d SFc.irrcll Priv.t. Limitcd
Upsrly Buildcr Pdlrtc Limikd
kis Wti..bo€rd Priratc Limil.d (frDd l3-02-202,t)
C.!! G'&d. Entcrpris6 LLP
C&sa Gnn& Sh.ltcr LLP Ctill I ll2-2021)
C$o Gnnd. RrlltoB LLP Cri[ l3-12-2023)
&$ Grandc va[am LLP Crill t3-12-2023)
D!*Ting Derlop.r! LLP
Gr... G cd Comrnunity LLP
Afln Hop. Fo|t,ldatiotl
BlirzlaicS TcchrloloS/ Ititd. Limir.d
CrseSrind Brisht Kid5 Pntdc Limitcd
Z-ca Hom Sa,ch LLP
IRIS Dcvclopmdr LLP

I-LP

CHENNAI
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Ilolding Compey
Subsidiary

Fcllow subsidiary

F.llow subsidiary

Fcllow subsidaary

Fcllow subsidiary

Fcllowsukidiary

Fcllow sukidiary

rclbw subsidiary

F.llow subsidiary

Fcllow subsidiary

F.llow subsidiary

F.llo$subsidiary
F.llow subsidiary

Fcllow subsidiary

F.llow subsidiary

Fcllow suh6idialy
Fcllow subsidiary

Fcllo$/ subsidiary

Fcllow subsidiary

Fcllow subsidiary

Fcllow subsidiary

F.llow subsidi.ry
Fcllo,r,/ subsidiar,/

Fcllow subsidiary

F.llow subsidiary

Fcllow subsidiary

F.llow subsidiary

Fclow rubsidi.ly
Fcllow sukidiary
Fcllow sukidialy
Fcllow sukidiuy

Fcllow subsidiary

F.llow subsidiary

Enti.ics und.r connon control
Entid6 undcr comhon conlrol
EDlilics urdcr conumn cort,ol
Enliti6 und6 corYhon contol
Ertilics undcr comrnotr coDtrcl

subsidiary



C.sr Cr.nde Ciiil Dopineering Prn.(e Limltcd
Nots to Finrnci.l Striements for th( Ir.r.nd.d March _tt, 202{
l.4llanounb uft n, \h to t. url4ts othernis. notu!)

Nrme ofrh. r.lrtrd P.n] NaturrofR.lrtionship
Cesrand Suprenc Hode LLP
Nobilits Home Scarch LLP
Blu. S.a Homes Scarch LLP
Casagrand Luxor Prilare Limitcd
Chenaalpa(u WarchousinS Parks Prirrre Limitcd(Till l8-l:-2021)
Solac. Gared Communny LLP
Vmelat. Homcs LLP
Sca vicw Horne Scarch LLP
AAK Rcalty Scrviccs LLP
Gallanrc Pmmot.r LLP
Casa Gnndc Coimbatorc l-LP
ProFl Holdings LLP
Casagnnd Arun Mn Acadcmy Foundation
Spacio Prdi.r Globd Par* Privarc Limncd (Till Ocrobg:02t)
CasagBnd Srarpark Privdc Lihncd
Casa Gr.rdc Propce PnvaE Limncd

Domytrom. Int€nor D.sign & Solutions Privat Limit€d (formcrly
hown 

'3 
Caa Irl€rior Sbdio Privatc Limild w.€.f. 3M5-2024)

Raghonafiln Sl,llwth Krishn

Entiti.s uDder comrmn control
Enliti.s under common control
Entities under common conrol
Entitics u er cmmoD conrrol

Entitics under common conlrol
E,titics urd€r coDmon contml
Enriti.s undcr cotunon conrol
E.lilics undcr cornmon conEol
EDtitics und€r common control
Entiti.s undcr comtnon control
Etrtilics undc. common conrol
htilies undd common control
Etrtitics und$ common contrcl
Enlitics urdcr common cof,lrol
Entitics undcr common conlrol
Etrtiti6 undc. comrmll control

Entitid u cr common conrol
Key tllsM8cEmt pc6on lcl
Kcy manaS€mdt pcrEonncl
K€y m8rlgddt p.rsonncl ofparcnt
. ity
Key nEnagetrr't pcrsomel of parEnr

aty
KrymanagEtnc pcrsonnel of parent

Kcy rn naScrncnl p.rsonncl of prmt

Siva Sankar Reddy Nagella

Rajnccsh rain (Till I4-04-2024)

Nisha Abhishck Jha

Nol€ : Rclatcd party rclarionships arc as identificd by lhc muag€mmt.

Il. Tror.cdoDs wilh th.r.l.tcd prrilc.
Prrrtcohr! ll.rch 3l 2024 Mrrch 3l 2023

r) P.op.rty d.velopmrnl incotnc
Casagrand Prani.r Build6 Limit.d (formcrly kno*n rs
Caslgrand Prctnid Buildcr Prir"rc Limn.d)
C!$ Grandc Homcs Pritrrc LimiLd
Casa Gandc GrEce Priva!! Limned
Dawning Dev.lop.E LLP
Clsa Gredc Ariom Prilar. Limitcd
Danub Homer Privarc Limitd

980.61

t7.73
8.4-4

0.95
104.65

32_44

|2.32

1.39

328.10

(r8.24)
(22.85)

(86.27)

(38.98)
(2.19)

(15.8t)
(46.89)
(7.91)
(5.?6)
(0.0?)

(25.3r)

b) RdDbur..n.rt of .p.rr.r
Crs. lncrior Studio PriEl! Udircd
C.srgr.d Prcmi€r Buildcl Priv!!. Limrr.d

c) R.iDbort.o. of.Ipctr.6 - R.cov.ry
AAX R.alty Scwic6 LLP
Clr.grc.d Zingo Privslc Umircd
Clslgrud Mrgnum Privarc Lioilcd
C$!gr!!d A.lchor Privatc Lirlilld
C.sr credc Coim&toE LLP
Clsr Grmd€ Axiom Priwtc Limitcd
Cass cnnd. Homcs Prild. Limitld
Dsnub Homcs Privatc Limikd
Cr!.s'8nd Ma8ict RuryP.iEt Umitcd
Cr$ Gmndc Mil€$orc Pritit. Limird
C..rgrird Millcri. ki\rt Umit€d
C$! Gr.D& SrD.n vdu. Hom.s PriwG LiDitcd
C$! Onn& Zcn Pritdc Limitd
Crslgrud Horizoos Privlc Limitcd
Gr... C .d Commurity LLP

C&r! Grrdc Grtcc Prilrtc Limit d

(r3 07)

CHENNAI
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{4.ti6

14.6

9.44

0.01

2.%
28.73

l3.l
0.ll

70.35

3r.25
I r.95

4l
20.74
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34.43



Crsr Grrndc Cnil Engitreering Prh.r(e Limited
Norm to Finrncirl Sartcments forlh. rerr ended lvrrch 31,202.1
t.4llanonnts dre nt lh to s ul.ss ottn at)\? \lotu\])

2024 March ll 2021
d) ExperrB

C&s Grode Propcarc Privarc Limir.d
C&$ Gtud. Entffpnscs LLP

.) R.nrrl EIpcn.6
Casagidd Prcmicr Builder Limitcd

f) Corportt. GurnD..c - EIpens.r
Casa8rand Prcmicr Builder Limit.d

211.6

112.63

19.57

55 69

g) Irxr re.tv.d
CrsaSnnd Evcn! Privatc Limircd
CasaSrand Millmia Privatc Limircd
Clsa GEdc Axiom Pri!"t Limncd
DawninS DcvclopcN LLP
Cass Grande Gar{cn City Buildcrs Itivate LnDiocd

Crss Gtud€ Grlcc Privalc Limt.d
C[s! Grrnde Coimbabrc LLP
Drnub Homes Privatc Limi@d

Cazy Mag Privatc Limitcd
Clsa8rud Vishrz Privat Limitcd
C$.gl!nd M.gick Rufy PrivaE Umncd
Crsa Grudc Milsroic PnvaG Limild
Cr!3 Grandc Rlalrors LLP/Ca.sa Grandc R.sl0o6 Prilzr Limitd
Cas! Grand. Smd Vdu€ Hom.s ttir"r. Umircd
C55! Grud. vrllam LLP
C$! Grand. Zssr Privar. timiicd
Crslgrind Prcmid Build.r Limit.d (fomtcrly kroM !s
C.s!8rand kcmicr Build€r Priutc Limit i)
lris Dcvclopmcm LLP
Art Rcalty Scrvic.s LLP
C.sagrand Fit&dhomcs Priv.rc Limitcd
Cagagmd Anchor Privalc Limil.d
CdatEd Horizons Privalc Limir.d
Casatr.d Vivaacc Privatc Lilnir.d
Casagnnd Millcdia Privar. Limitcd

h) lrlllr slv.r
Casrgrand Prcmi€r Buildcr Limilcd (forncrly tnoum rs
C...grand Prcmicr Buildcr Privat Limit.d)
C.s.grud Zrgo Pnr"c Umitd
CrirSnnd Vivaacc PnvaE Ljmit.d
Clragred Stag.? Privare Umircd
C..!grud t otu! Privstc LimiEd
Crllgnnd Hydcndsc PrivE& Limitd
C$.arand Hoiizons kirEt Limir.d
Cisgrsnd Frcst Priratc LimiM
C$rgturd Fitcihom€s Privst Limitcd
Clsa Grrdc Vrllm Itirrt Limitld
Gzy Mrg Prbat! Limit d
Dswriag Dcvclopds LLP
Gn cGlt dCo'Iunu ty LLP
Ct$Grlndc Homcs Pnv c Limil.d
AAX Rc.lty Scrvic.s LLP
Crs.grud Anchor Pnvat Limiled
Cllr Gnndc Axiom Prilltc Umilcd
Cr$grind Msgick Rury Priwt Umi&d
Crs. Grrrdc 26r Privr. Limit d
Galhn& Prono&r LLP
C.!! Gr.nd€ Shcltcr LLP/Cas C,rrnd. Shcltcr Priv.rc Limit d
Cllrgrlld Acstbctic Privaic Linitcd
kis Dcvclopmcnt LLP
Crrgtud Magnuln kir?t Limitcd

450

9.57

t34.09
874.15

?8.39

146.36

l0.l
1.78

30.42

?00
3.98

10_9

0.21

150

142.56

0.87

2t8.52
t27_16

41.66

380.43

556.98

3.34

262_97

5 t.l0
9.76

1.45

96.t0
21.06

0.t6

0.0r

2566_t'1

0.18

0.68

0.06

143.81

0.55

72.74

421.21

0.36

5.8E

8.25

31.12

50.98

3.20

12.13

5.99

2_99

0.14

t.03
0.45

2.26',1_38

0_0t

0.82

t40.31

t4.25
32.45

3v
r6.56

0.ll
2_t2

94.70

4.08

0.01
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Clse Gr.nde Cn'il Engin.cring Prir'.(e l,imited
Notes lo Finrncirl Shlemenk for the yc.reDded M.rch 11.202{
t.l a ou ts are in nlillio\s. less o Mflse stot&l)

Penicok15 2024 \lrr(h ll ?021
i) Inter.sl erpcrsB

Grac. Gated Community LLP
Duub Homes Privar. Limited
Casa Grarde Sman Value Hon.s Pnlarc Limitcd
Casatsmnd Aesthctic Private Limir.d
Casas.md Prcmiff Buildcr Limn.d (foffily known a!
Casagrmd Premicr Builder Prilar. Limn.d)
Casa Grdd€ RcahoB LLP/Caia Grande Rcaltols Privare Limitcd
AAK Rcalty ScNic.s LLP
Clsa Grandc Gadcn City Buildcn Pri!"tc Limircd
Ctsa Grudc Homcs Priwle Limitcd
Cas. Ctudc Shcllcr LLP
Cas Gnndc Milcstonc Privatc Limnd
C$agrud Frcsh Priwlc Umilcd
Casagrmd Fitt€dhomcs Privarc Limitcd
Caslgr.nd Evcna P.ivate Umirci
Cas. Crande Gl"cc Priwtc Limnen

Casagmd Archor Privat€ Limirld
Crs3 Gnndc Magick Rury Privatc Linitcd
Cs Cmd. Milaton. Priv,t timitdl
Cr$ Crard. vlllatn LLP/G5a GnDdc ValLn Privrtc Limncd
Crsagand Millcnia PnvaE Limilcd
C$.8rand Vistaaz Privai. Umit.d
D.nub Homcs Privat. Lihilcd
Galllnr. ttoDol! LLP
Gazy Mrg Privatc Limircd
AAX Rcalty S.rvic.s LLP
C.sa Gmde Axiom Privat Limit.d
&$ Gr.nde GEcc Pritrtc Limitld
Css. Gradc Zd Pnvak Limitcd
Cls.Brand Prcmicr Build.r Limircd (forn6ly lno*Il as

Cassgmnd Prcmicr Buildcr Privatc Limitcd)
C.l3gr! d Frcsh Pnvatc Limiicd
Casrgmd Horizonr Private Limn.d
Crs Grmdc Shclla Privat€ Limitln
Crslgr&d Millcnia Privat€ Limitcd
C$agr.nd Msgoum Privrtc Lieircd
Clslgrr Magick Rufy kitatc Umitcd
C.isgnrd t tus Privat Linitcd
C$rgrrnd Hydcrwiic Prirltc Limitcd
Irir Dcrrlopm.nt LLP
C.$gr.nd ZnSo PrivlG Limit.d
Cr$grind Vivrlcc Pritd. Linircd
Dawniry DcvcloF6 LLP

22 65

2.15

35.01

3_91

t4.33

9.9

o_24

0.01

l.r7
69.93

lt 6l

61_94

t6 60

6.70
690
4El

1.1

0.04

0_41

16.5

t4.22
0.t
t.9
3.1

92.19

6.96
2.41

2.19

9.38

27 _96

r8.ll
3.40

0.26

0.61

24_21

46.E0

2.08

23.01

0.0t
0.02

1.00

I t.59

249_O2

l4-37
l.7l
0.07

3_24

0.04

9_29

r 1.56

0.05
038
0.02

0.06
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C.r! (;rrnde Cnil EnSin@rinB Prnrte l.imir.d
\oles !o linrncial Srarcmctrrs for the t..r ended March 31. 2021
(All a ourts ut! it rfi krts. rrlts! o tolttr. stu &l)

iii. Brl.ncA ouGrrnding.r thr.trd ofthe vflr
P.nicul.rr )lrr(h ll 2024 Y&ch 3t 20ll

.) Trtdc r.ccilibles
Casa Grardc Coimbatorc LLP
Casasrand Millcnia l,rivarc Limitcd

b) Shor.l.rr, Lo.ns .nd .dvrnc6
Gazy MEg P;vat. Limit.d
Cssasmd Masick Rtrry PriEie Limncd
Cssa GEd€ Mil€sronc Pnvate Limitcd
Clsa Grdnde Smart Value Homcs Prl l-rd
Z.it Hom€ Scatrh LLP
thnub Hom.s Privatc Limilcd
AAX R.dty ScBic6 LLP
Casag'"nd Anchor Privac Limitcd
Ca$ Grandc Sh.lr6 PriEt€ Limitcd
Cala Grande Vrllam LLP/Ca$ crand. Vallam Privat Limircd
Crsa CrDd€ Zcst Privatc Limilcd
Casaennd Visraaz Polalc Limncd
Gallmr. Promorcr LLP
Bluc Sca Homcs Scarch LLP
C!.r Grande Ariom Privat Limitcd
&saSrand Prcmier Buildcr Limild (forrncrly kno*T $
Crsastud Prcmic Buildcr Privatc Limircd)
C.sagrai Honzons Pntztc Limned
Dawnirg Devclopcrs LLP
Iris lhvclopmcnt LLP
Nobilitls Homc Sc!&h LLP
CssaSrud Fittedhomcs Privare Umikd
Sca view Home Scarch LLP
Crsagrrnd Zingo Privat. Limit€d
Cr$glrd Vivaacc Privarc Limil.d
Clsgrand Vistaaz Privalc Limitcd
Casagand StagcT Prir"lc Ubil.d
Casasr.nd Mas m Privat Limil.d
Crsagtud l,otus kivatc Limilcd
Casgrand Hyd.rwisc Pri!"ate Linitcd
Solacc Gatcd Conununity LLP
C.5a8rand Frcsh Privarc Umitcd
V€ncral. Hol6 Slrrch LLP
Ci5lgtud Mill€ni! Prirzt Limitd

c) Inr.r.rr rtcdrlrbL
C.ilgrdnd Anchor Privat. Lini.cd
Ctsr Gnnd. Magick Rury Privalc Limitcd
Crss Gnndc Mil6looc Privrt Limitd
Cr!. Cr.rd! V.lhE LLP/Crsa Grand. Vall.m Privd. Limitcd
Crlagl:nd Millcnir Privar. ttunitcd
Crslgl! d Visi!.Z Priva& Limitcd
Danub Homcs Privrt. Limitcd
Gallanrc Pronot r LLP
Oazy MaB Privatc Liritcd
AAK R6lty Savica LLP
Cara Gnndc Axiom Privar. LiEir.d
C... Gr.nde GEcc Prilitc Limitci
Cr.a Gratr(t€ Zcat Privirc Umilei
Crlrgr&d Prmicr Build.r Umitcd (fori6ly loown rs
CsrSnnd It $i6 Build.r Pnhlc LimiEd)
C..lgtud F Esh PriviG Limit d
cli.gnnd Hffizons Priync Umitd
Ctllgnrd Mlgnum Privd€ Limilcd
C$!gr,rd Viva&. Privstc LiEircd
DlwdiD8 Dcvclop.s LLP
C... Crrrdc Sh€hcr Pri!"G LimiGd
c.$sr!nd H$crwis€ P'iv . Limild
C...Sr.rd lrtus Privrtc Limitld
Cri.Srand ZinSo Prilrtc Uhitcd
lrir D€v.lopn ni LLP

qi0 59.16
24le

'I I -74

Lt9

2791_96

54.14

149.0E

0.02

o.l5
0.02

9.63

0.6E

0.02

0.06

0.89

l4l.8l
0_55

0.02

421.21

0.03

t4.71

2l1.82
ts.l l
0.04

0.86

4_81

5.59

16.5

38.44

0.26

2.51

7.44

I1.28
2.51

0.73

9.14

0.02

I18.16
0.02

14.8r

tAto.77
5.71

I t7.96
3.98
0.02

E.25

t09.l1
2.84

2.E7

o.E6

16.U
10.56

363.38

I _0_l

6.6t
12.E8

ll85
o.o2

40.04

212.05

t4_37

t_11

0.04

o.24

20.64

0.07

0.05

I 1.56

0.02

0.3E

0.86

99.00

16.85

502.9E

24.22

0.05

0.6r
4.34

I1.28
0.E4

0.02

0.01

t49.88
8.81

1.03

0.43

1.51

5.58

21.03

0.0r

0.t9
3.86
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Crs, (;r!rde Ci!il Ensineerins l,ri\'.rc l,imild
Nors ro finrncill strtemerts for th. yerr endcd lttirch 31, 202.1

(A ahoutts ar! it lhlliots, u tuts otharuis! sknct)

i\l.rch 11.2024 M.rh ll 2023

Duub Homcs Privarc Limil.d
Cas Grandc Smai Value Homes Privaie Umned
Gracc Galcd Comnunity LLP
Casagmd Acsth.tic Privatc Limited
CasagEnd Pr.Eicr Buildcr Limircd (fomc.ly kno\i,r' 6
Cdagrdnd Pr.micr Builds Pnvaic Limit€d)
Casa Grandc Rcallors LLP/Casa Grande R.rkors Privar€ Limitcd
Casa G.and. Gardcn City Buildcrs Prilltc Limir.d
Casa Grand. Hom6 Pnlalc Lim(.d
Casa Gtrdc Sh.kcr LLP/Casa GBrdG shclrcr P.ivatc Limn.d
CasaSrand Fitl.dhomes PrivaE Limit d
Casa C@d. GEcc Privatc Limir€d
Casa Cr. dc Milasrone Privar. Linitcd
Casagr.nd Evcna Privat. Limn.d
Casagrand Frcsh PnvaE Limitcd

0 Shon T.rn Borrowlngs
Casa Gtrdc Rcaltors LLP/Casa Grudc Rcaliors Prirrrc Limitcd
Casa Gr.nd. Galdctr Ciry Buildc6 r'rivalc LimiLd
Gracc Garcd Commu.itv LLP
Ctsagmd Acsthctic Pri!"tc Limir.d
Casa crandc Sman Valuc Hotus Privat€ Limned
CasagEnd Evctta Privatc Limncd
Gia G@dc GEcc Priwrc Limned
CN Gmdc Homes Priwlc Limired
Casagmd fitredhomcs PnvaE Limited

d) Trrde pry.bl.s
CaeSmnd Sbylogy Privarc Limited
Cda Cmnd. Eni€rpnses LLP
Caa G.arde Propcd€ Privatc Lirnitcd

g) lnvdtnmt
Caegtud Anchor Privalc Limitcd

t) Shrr..rpilrl
Casagrand Prcmier Buildcr Limncd (fotffily knou,n as

Cegrand Prcmicr Builder Pri!"rc Limited)

0.01

r0t.6
8 -10

0.01

4 9'l
6.55

E.45

l.l9
40.51

4.91

I13.56
t0.74
I8.4
o.46

0.16

0.01

69.93

9.9

t.t7
0.24

78.55

6_71

4.08

0. t5
0.t6

52_14

35.00
223.30

22.06

13.70

54.5:
t69.09
112.33

2t-62

450.00

848.20

4.81

4.47
't _7t

0.0r

0.10

0. t0

0 t0

0.r0
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Casa Gra[de Civil Elgincerirg Private l,imited
Notcs to Financial Statcments for the year ended lltarch 3l' 2024

(All amounts are in Millions, unless olheNise stated)

42. Commitmctrts and contingetrcics
(a) Commitmelts

Estimated amounts ofcontracts remaining to be executed on capital account and rtot provided for:

(i) Capital expenditure commitments: (3 1 March 2024 - Nil ; 31 March 2023 - Nil)

(b) Conting.rt lisbility
(i) Claims against the Company not ackno\\'ledged as debts:

Particulars

As at
3l March 2024

As at
3l March 2023

Income tax
GST

Othcr matters

138.48

62.39
153.69

138.49

t9'7.39

354.56 335.88

c) Corporstc guarrDtec

The Company has also given corporate guarantee for loans grarted to subsidiary entities. The outstanding balance ofloans for

which corporate guarantee has been provided is t 120 lvln as on 3l st March 2024 and a 2,070 Mn as on 3lst March 2023-

Details of Contingent liability more than l0 Mn

I ) Company received income tax assessment orders for Assessment year 2Ot?-! 8 , whereby the income ta\ oflicer disallowed

expenditu re amounting to < I10.48 Mn (demand value being { 63.62 Mn). Company appealed with 'Ihe Commissioner o

Appeals against these assessment order' Consequently, carried forward loss is reduced

outcome of the appeal, company has not recognised the income tax liability in its accoun

forward Loss. The management ofthe company is positive about the outcome ofappeal,

by the same amount. Pending the

ting books to the extent of caried

4) Case filed by Mr. P.Murugan & D.Arul for declaring the sale deed dated 19 June 2018 which exeruted in favour of Casa

Grand as null & void and Order of Injunction resbaining Casa Crand along with other defendants v.i.z., G.Suriyaprakash, R.

Karpagam, S. Aravindh & G. Sasikala from interfering peacel'ul possession & alienating/encumbering the suit property

measuring an extent of 5 Cents in S.No. 5216 situated at karapakkam Village. The Case is pending before the coun.

5) The case involves a property in Neelangarai Village where a conditional settlement deed granted life interest to one

and absolute right of alienation to others. M/s. Casa Grand Civil Engineering Pvl. Ltd. purchased the B Schedule of the

property via Sale Agreement (Doc No. 8?39i2017) and Power of Attomey (Doc No. 8740/2017). The dispute centers on

claims that the same entity fraudulently obtained the A-l Schedule of the property (Sale Deed No. 3690/2014) and the A'2

Schedule (Sale Deed No. 8738/2017) without proper authorization. The suit sceks to declare the title, nullift the contested sale

deeds, and secure a permanent injunction.

Not€ - *lt is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timing of cash outflows, lf any, in respect of above matters

pending resolution of the respective proceedings.

We have ongoing disputes with direct ta,x authorities relating to tax treatment ofc.ruln items in the Company,

These mainly include timing difference ofexpenses claimed, ta,r treatment ofccrtain items of incomc/expense, etc. in their tax

computation.

2) Company received income tar assessmcnt orders for Assessmenl ysar 2018-19 . whereby the income tax officer disallowed

forward Loss. The management ofthe company is positive about the outcome ofappeal

72 oera ed Thrh Come m onCThe otTl{ M06 n\,I.l n d mand o bue e pan,v appc1amoun ?to 3l '1 )Iture ( n8ngexpend
Pcnd theamounI ucedred b samethe5lo s ngC uent carTt lbnr ardcd1assessmen orders sln thcse nseq )agalppeal
I calTlI edn tsI arc books theto extenINthe ntcco Ita\ abicom nha-s I rc isedIo cth itl ngoutcomc cognPanJYappeal,

3) Case filed by Mr. K. 6anesan & V. Mahalakshmi, Based on the order passed by RERA Adjudication officer. The company

filed the appeal before REP,{ Tribunal and paid Refund amount as deposit. Further the Complainant claim higher

compensation and filed appeal before tligh Court and the case is pending before lJob'ble High court

CHENMI
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Casa Crsndc Civil Enginccring Prirrtc Limited

Notes to Flnrncirl Stslcments tor lhe yeer endcd Msrch 3l' 2024

anless othct'wite stat?d)(A anounts are in

43. Segm€nl reporting

The croup is into rhe busnress ofreal esrale dcvelopnrent hencc se8men! reponirrS as per Lld AS 108 is not apl)licable

tl4. Ratio enrlysis rnd ils elements

Erphnaalon for vrriaoae iD ntlot b! morc then 257.

l. March 2024 vs Mrr.h 2023

i) De.reas€ in Curcnl ratio is due to increase irl currenl liabilitics'

ii) Incrcasc in Debl- Equity Ra(io is duc to increasc in toul debt.

iii) Decrease in Debt SeMce Covera8e ratio is due lo increase ir debt service

iv) Decrease in Retum on Equity ratio is due to impact of lower profitability in average shaRholdel's equily

v) De€rease in Inventory Tumover rstio is due lo decrcase in average invenrory

vi) D@rease in Tmde Receivablc Tumover Ratio is due !o decrcase in revenue during the yeir

vii) Decrcase in Trade Payable Tumover Ratio is due to d@rease in purchases durinS the ycar

viii) Decrease in Nct Capital Tumover Ratio is dle to decreasc in rev.nue during lhe year

ix) Decrease in Net Profit mlio is due to deorease in profit

x) D(xrcasc in Rotum on Capilal EmFloycd is duc to dccrcas. in Eamings beforc intcrcst and laxcs

Ratio Den0rDinator
As at l\{arch

-11.2024 31. 2021

varisnce (7o)
Reason for

change

2024 \s 2023 2024 vs 2023

Cunent mtio

Debt- Equity Ratio

Current Assets Current Liabililies

Shareh0ld€r's EquityToral Dcbt

Debt Scrvice

CoveraBe ratio

Eamings for debt

service = Nel Profil
afler taxes + Finance

cost (includinS inlerest

Debt service = Finance

cosr (including inleresl

considered as operation

cost) + Lcase payrnenls

+ Principal rcpaymenls
considcred as opemti

cos0 + non cash

op€rating expenses

Rctum on Equity Net Profits after laxcs

- Preference DiYidend

Average Shareholder's

Equityralio

Inventory Tumover

ratio
Cosl of goods sold Average lnventory

Trade Ro;eivable

Tumover Ratio

Nct crcdit sales =
Crross crqlit sales -

salcs retum

Avemge Trade

Receivable

Trade l'ayablc

Tumover Ratio

Net credit purchases =
Cross credit purchases

purchase retum

Average Trade

Payables

Nct Capiral

Tumover Ratio

Net sales = Total sales

sales fenlm

Working capital =

Current assels -
Currenl liabilities

Nct Prolit mtio Ncl Profit
Net sales = Total$les

sales retum

Rctum oll CaPital

Emplo)'cd

Eamings beforc

inlcrcst and taxcs

Capital Dmploycd =

Iangible Net Worlh +

Total Dcbt + Defcrrcd

Tax Liabilily

Relum on

lnvestmenl

ll)tcrcsl (l-inanoc
InYeslment

lncolne

t.56

3.41

0.03

-0.0t

0.07

l.l0

1.21

0. r0

-0.02

2.00

2.07

L93

-24.640/o

76.68%

0 0l 100.000,;

0.0t -2oo.00b/"

0.51 -86.2',70,o

2.9{ 42.59%

2.19 -41.18%

4.47 -18.129i

0.01 -300.009i

0.01 ,t00.00%

NA

(i)

(ii)

{ iii)

(iv)

(v)

('i)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

CHENnlAI *
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.15. Orher srrrutory inform.tioo
(i) Thc Company do nor havc lny Bcnami propcrry, whcrc any prcecding hs! bccn iniriarcd or pcrdinS a$inst Thc Group for holding
an) Bcnami propc,ty.

(ij) The Companydo nol ha!. dy tlansactions *ith compani6 st.uck oIT.

(iii) TheCompany do nol hlvc any charges or satisfaction lvhich is yd tob€ rcgisrcrcd wilh ROC b.yond rh. sralutory period.

(iv) The Compary havc nor tEded o. in\csIed in Crypto cur.,cy or VinualCumcy du.ing rhc Un.ncialyce.

(v) The Company havc nor advarc.d or loan€d or inv6r.i tunds ro any olh.r p6sonG) or €ntity(i.s) , includin8 forcign cntirics
(rntcmediarics) wirh lhe und.rslatrding rhlt the lDrcrm€diary shall:

(a) dir.crly or indircclly lcnd or irpa(l in o$cr pdsons datilic. idc ifi€d in any manner whalslF.r by or on bdalfofThc croup
(UllimatE B.ncfi ciarics) or

(b) pmvidc any guarant.e, sccu.ity or rh.lik. ro or on bchalfofthc tltimarc Blnefician.s
(vi) Ihe Compary have nol rereivcd any tutrd from my pecor(s) or cntitlics) , including fGeign cnriri.s (FundinS Parry) *jlh lhc
undcrstarding (whether rccordcd h vriring or otherwisc) lhal Thc Group sh.ll:

(!) directly or indiretly l.nd or irvdr in othd p€nons or cDtitjcs idcnrificd in any 
'rend 

wharsocvcr by or o. bchalf of rh. Funding
Party (Uhimarc B€n.ficiari.s) or

(b) p.orid€ ary guarcnrcc, sccurity or lh€ likc on b.halfofth. Ultilitat€ Bencficidies.

(si) Thc CompaDy halc not !,y such tr.nsaction !{hach is nol rccord.d in thc boks of accru.ts rhat h.'s bc€n surrcndcr.d or disclcscd
as incomc dunnS lhe y.!r in lhe lai ass.ssmcnts undd thc l.comc Tar Acl, 196l (such as, serch or sun"y or my olh€r rclcvant
provisioN of thc Itrcomc Tax Act, 196l

Crsr Grrnd. Clril EnSinerrlng Priurc Llmitcd
Not6 ro l_in.nci.l Shtrmetrts for the ye.r.trdrd M.rch 31, r02{
tA @ntutts dr. ut Millidts unless ntln\1ei\.sh nl)

,t6. Erpeoditur. in for.tgn curcnqv

Thc company has nol madc any cxp€nditure in for€ign currcncy

/t?. Audit Trril
Th. company maht ins propcr book ofaccourt as Equir.d by Uc law. Ttc book ofaccount arc.lso clcctonically ruintaincd by rh.
company. Th. backup is mainBiDed in s.rvcB localcd in hdi!. Thc ac.ounting soth'arc has th. f.aturc ofrcmrdins audit trail ofoch
and .v.ry [-aDlaclion.

For CNGSN & Associrtd LLP
Chancrcd Accounhnls
F;m Rcgislration Numbcr : 049 | 55

C.s. Grrnd. CiYll Englo..rirg Prlvr..
CIN : U45200TN2013PTC09412?

4t. Code or Soclrl Sccrrity

Thc Code on Social Sccurity,2020 ('Codc') relatinS to enplol,rc bcncfirs durins smploymcnt and posr-cmploymcnr benefirs rcreivcd
Prc'sid€ntial &ss€nt it Septchbcr 2020. Tlc Codc ia bccn publishcd in the cazdte of India. However, the dare on *hich the Cod. will
com. inro cfrccl ha not bctn notificd and rhc final rulcJinrcrplEtrrion havc nor )tt b€cn issucd. Th. Conpany will &rsass rhc imp.cr of
thc Cod. whcn it comcs into cff€.t and s,ill rccord sny rclatld impacl ir thc pcriod th€ Codc bccorlEs ctrcctivc.

As pd ou rcpon ofcvcn dalc

For rnd on behrlfoflhe Botd otDir..tor. of

R.ghunrlhrn Sum.nth Arun Mr..

Mcmb.Ehip Numbcr : 0

Placc : Chemai
Dzt6 | 12.07.2024

Krirhnt
Dte.ror
DNr07g0{54

Dircctor
DIN:00793551

Date : ll.0?-2024 Datc :12.07.2024
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